GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY
Executive Oversight Committee

Agenda
August 22,2017
8:00 a.m.
Meeting will be held at the Glenbard Wastewater Plant
*NEW MAILING ADDRESS
945 Bemis Rd, Glen Ellyn, IL
Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment

Consent Agenda — The following items are considered to be routine by the Executive
Oversight Committee and will be approved with a single vote in the form listed below:

Motion the EOC to approve the following items including Payroll and Vouchers for the
Month of July 2017 totaling $2,249,970.48 (Trustee Enright).

5.1 Executive Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes:
July 13, 2017 EOC Meeting

5.2 Vouchers Previously Reviewed by:
July 2017 — Trustee Enright

53 HSW/FOG Receiving Station Improvements

The CHP engines have been running nonstop most of the week of July 31, but
with that, the grease loadings have also upset the digesters. We are working
toward a pumping solution to be able to feed the digesters on a 24-hour basis
instead of the 11 hours we are currently having to do now.

The solution that we have come up with is utilizing an existing pump we have
onsite, using an existing VFD to control the pump speed. The cost we will need to
incur is labor to modify the pipework and install valves which will need to be
completed by a mechanical contractor. The quote we have received from the CHP
project Mechanical Contractor, Dahme Mechanical Industries Inc. is for a Not to
Exceed Price of $19,000. Dahme is still responsible for the warranty of the work
that they have completed at the HSW/FOG station. Confirmation has been
provided that if we hire another contractor to complete the work within the
confines of the warranted work the S-year warranty will be voided. We are going
to try to implement this change as expeditiously as possible to help avoid



54

upsetting the digesters any more than we already have. This issue is a result of
exponential growth in the receipt of HSW/FOG. The benefits of this is we will not
need to turn away as many FOG deliveries, it will improve the overall Return on
Investment (ROI), it will continue to produce additional biogas, and it will protect
the investment that has already been made.

The Authority has $100,000 budgeted for additional work to improve the
CHP/HSW facilities. Since this system has been over worked causing operational
issues with the digester, we would like to request the following:

*  Approval to waive the Village of Glen Ellyn Purchasing Policy Section
“B” Authority to Purchase, Subsection “5” Rule of Three due to voiding
of the warranty associated with modifying the HSW/FOG.

*  Approval to award Dahme Mechanical Industries Inc. the work associated
with modifying the pipe work and valve additions on the HSW Receiving
Station for the NOT to EXCEED amount of $19,000.

Utility Vehicles Budgeted Purchase Request

The Authority has budgeted $46,000 for the replacement of the two (2) utility
vehicles, Unit 634 (9 Years Old) and 640 (8 Years Old). Attached to this memo
are the NJPA Quotes for the purchase of two (2) Polaris Gem electric utility
vehicles. The Authority Staff requests the EOC to approve waiving competitive
bidding per the Village of Glen Ellyn purchasing policy Section C.
COMPETITIVE SEALED BIDDING subsection 1d. “Cooperative Purchases”
defined as more than one unit of government purchasing goods and services
together by competitive bid.

National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA) is cooperative contract purchasing
leveraging the national purchasing power of more than 50,000-member agencies
while also streamlining the required purchasing process. As a municipal national
contracting agency, NJPA establishes and provides nationally leveraged and
competitively solicited purchasing contracts under the guidance of the Uniform
Municipal Contracting Law. Joint Powers laws enable members to legally
purchase through awarded contracts. Polaris Sales, Inc. is providing utility
vehicles directly through NJPA contract # 090512-PS1. Randall Industries is the
local representing dealership for Polaris.

Authority staff tested and inspected all aspects of the GEM utility vehicle and
found it to be satisfactory with the needs of everyday tasks. The GEM provides
emission free operation with a sealed maintenance free battery. The overall cost
of this unit is less expensive than comparable gasoline or diesel units.

The Authority staff is requesting your authorization to purchase two (2) specified
Polaris GEM utility vehicles through NJPA for a total price of 829,363.



The Authority Staff would also like to request approval for utility vehicles #634 &
640 be approved for future sale by means of public auction as directed by the
Village of Glen Ellyn in accordance with their respective equipment purchase and
disposal policy.

Bid Award for House Demolition at 21W 518 Bemis Rd.
Presented by — Matt Streicher, Engineer/Assistant Director

In 2016 the Authority purchased the house/property across the street from the main
treatment plant at 21W518 Bemis Road. The property was acquired to provide for any
future needs, but at this time mainly is providing a buffer zone between the treatment
plant and neighboring residents. The existing house on the site is vacant, and now can be
viewed as a liability to the Authority. Therefore, in preparation for future use, and to
lower any liability to the Authority, a bid invitation was advertised to have the house
demolished.

The Authority received 4 bids for Demolition Services, the results are as follows:
Name of Firm Bid Amount

Green Demolition* $25,800.00
KLF Enterprises $32,632.00
Alpine Demolition Services $60,000.00

American Demolition Corporation  $68,200.00
*Non-Responsive Bid

After further evaluation of the low bidder, Green Demolition, it was discovered they
failed to include the asbestos remediation as part of their bid, which determined their bid
to be non-responsive based on correspondence with our legal representation. Therefore,
references were checked on the second low bidder.

Based on qualifications, reference checks and price Authority staff recommend awarding
the demolition project to KLF Enterprises. The budget for this project is $20,000,
however the presence of asbestos was not known at the time of budgeting. The Authority
staff acknowledges that this is over budget and requests to proceed with the demolition as
planned. There are miscellaneous projects within the CY2018 capital plan that will not be
completed during this calendar year, which will allow us to complete the demolition
without utilizing reserve funds. This plan was presented to and approved by the Technical
Advisory Committee (TAC) at the July 27, 2017 meeting.

Motion the EOC to award the project to KLF Enterprises in the amount of $32,632.00 to
be invoiced to Capital Fund 40-580120.

Job Order Contracting (JOC) MAU Installation Request
Presented by Matt Streicher — Engineer/Assistant Director

As part of the CY-2017 budgeted Infrastructure Improvement Budget, the Electrical
Group has purchased and plans to install a new roof-top mounted make-up air units



(MAU) at the Scum building, replacing the existing unit. The existing units have proven
troublesome, maintenance intensive, and are in need of replacement. Additionally, the
unit specified will more appropriately address the needs of this structure.

Subsequent to this discussion F. H. Paschen staff developed a detailed Scope of Work
and price proposal utilizing the tasks, quantities, and pricing developed in the Naperville
JOC. The first revision of the proposal that was received by the Authority came at a
proposed cost of $42,527.53. Including the equipment that has already been purchased
(at a cost of $7,965), the would have put the total project cost at $50,492.53. The
budgeted amount for this project was line item in the budget was $35,000, which meant it
would have been over budget by $15,439.53

Therefore, the Authority negotiated with the JOC group through several iterations of the
proposal, and ultimately in order to reduce project cost, it was decided that in addition to
the natural gas and electrical work, the Authority would also be responsible for
demolition of the existing HVAC and unit heaters. After further negotiation, the JOC
group agreed to lower their proposal to $30,000, which puts us over budget in the amount
of $2,965.

After further internal discussion, it is recommended that we move forward with this work
at this time at the cost of $30,000, as waiting an additional year would add costs due to
increased labor costs in future years. The unit heater is already purchased and on-site,
and ready for installation.

Motion the EOC to approve waiving competitive bidding per the Village of Glen Ellyn
purchasing policy Section C. COMPETATIVE SEALED BIDDING subsection 1d.
“Cooperative Purchases” defined as more than one unit of government purchasing
goods and services together by competitive bid.

Motion the EOC to award installation of the previously purchased Brucker MAU to F.H.
Pashen in the amount of $30,000 to be invoiced to account # 40-580140.

Co-Gen Bus Duct Rehabilitation Project Award
Presented by — Rick Freeman, Electrical Superintendent

On May 24, 2017, at approximately 01:10 hours, we experienced a failure of the bus duct
that connects the ComEd Utility to the Co-Gen Facility and the Co-Gen Emergency &
CHP Generators to the plant loads. This fault occurred in the vertical outdoor section of
the bus duct. The failed bus duct has been bypassed with temporary cabling from Patten
Power via Homestead Electric at a cost of ~ $740/wk. At this point in time, we have an
outstanding invoice from Homestead for the installation of the temporary bypass cabling
($3,787) & estimated cable rental fees ($9,620 ~ 13 weeks).



Repair/Replacement Options

Due to the cost of repair and to abide by the purchasing policy set forth, proposals have
been solicited from four firms. Homestead Electric, Meade Electric, Quad Plus, and Tri-R
Electrical Contractors; Tri-R did not provide a proposal.

Repair/replacement options provided be each of the three contractors noted above can be
summarized as follows:

Option I1: Replace outdoor bus duct in-kind from first interior junction splice to the exterior
transformer junction box.

This option only provided by Homestead, not a viable option we would want to move forward
with, but wanted to get an idea of what cost this option would be

Option Cost -$70,180 (361,300 + ~$8,800 cable rental fees ($740/wk., 12 weeks)
until special order bus duct arrives)

Pros: Lowest cost option

Cons: Bus duct longevity, susceptibility to repeat failure, availability of parts, top
entry of outdoor transformer

Option 2: Replace bus duct from first interior junction splice to the exterior transformer
junction box with conduit/wire in lieu of outdoor bus duct

Option Cost:

Homestead Electric $89,980 ($81,300 + ~$7,200 expedited tap box fee, +
$1,480 cable rental fee ($740/wk., 2 weeks) until special
order tap box arrives)

or

$90,100 ($81,300 +~$8,800 cable rental fees
($740/wk., 12 weeks) until special order tap box arrives)

Quad Plus $103,539 ($94,739 +~8$8,800 cable rental fees)
*no lead time, expedited costs provided, assume 12 wk.
lead time/cable rental fees

Meade Electric Did not provide quote for this option

Pros: Re-uses interior bus duct

Cons: Bus duct longevity, Susceptibility to failure, Availability of parts, Higher cost
than Option 3 via Meade Electric

Option 3: Replace the bus duct in its entirety from the Co-Gen Switch gear cabinet to the
exterior transformer junction box

Option Cost:

Meade Electric $85,585 (cable tray/wire)
Homestead Electric $104,250 (conduit/wire)
Quad Plus $114,925 (conduit/wire)



10.

11.

12.

Pros: Lowest cost best solution, Longevity, Short lead time, No future special-order
parts

Cons: Higher Cost from Homestead & Quad Plus

Based on the proposals received, analysis of the various repair/replacement methods, Authority
staff supported by the Technical Advisory Committee recommend to proceed with Option 3 by
Meade Electric. Although Option 1 is approximately $15k less expensive, it leaves us questioning
bus duct longevity, susceptibility to repeat failure, availability of custom parts in the future should
service be required, top entry of outdoor transformer junction box, etc.

This project was identified in the CY2017 budget as a $20,000 improvement and as identified to
the Technical Advisory Committee, Authority staff will upon approval reprioritize $50,000 for
purchase and installation of electrical meters, and the remaining $12,000 of the Maintenance
Shop Rehabilitation budget to afford this emergency repair. These projects are identified on page
93 of the CY2017 budget.

Motion the EOC to award the Bus Duct Rehabilitation Project to Meade Electric of
McCook, IL in the amount of $85,585 to be invoiced to Capital Account 40-580140.

Discussion
9.1 Facilities Improvement Project — General and Earth Retention System Updates
0.2  Biological Phosphorus Removal Project Danish Grant
Summary & Recommendation
9.3  Natural Gas and Electricity Procurement Results

Other Business

10.1  Technical Advisory Committee Updates

10.2 Pending Agenda Items

10.3  August Odor Complaints — Low Flows and Process Upsets
10.4 Pretreatment Ordinance Update

10.5 Stormwater Facility Billboard Update

Next EOC Meeting — The next regularly scheduled EOC Meeting is set for Thursday,
September 14, 2017 at 8:00 a.m. at the Glenbard Facility.

Executive Session — Materials to be Provided Under Separate Cover

Motion the EOC to adjourn to Executive Session for the purposes of discussing probable
litigation without returning to open session thereaffter.



SI19PJ0 FOM INRO JO MIIABY _m:e_éhﬁ.m
Hoday J01BUIPIO0T) S92INO0SAY [EIUSWUOIIAUT

1J0day S10312341(
LTOT AInf

P 1 ™,
Sl — L | T




Vel €6°C 96°0 6C'C 1] i 9's
15799 16°LS 0T'Ys 981 99°95 66°G5 €L99
6v'el 60°CY 08°9Y 1414 SE'ty 0¥ LTEY
LT-BN - [T-Q°4  /T-Uef  91-03Q  9T-AON  91-100  91-dss 3-m:<

LE-Uunr 2T-1dvy LT-q24 91-22g 9E-I20
— - — —— 00°0T
— —  —  — — 1 oooe
— e —— . I = — e = .
—— — / ——— : : . 00 oY
— — —— I opoos
e —— e —————————————————————————————— 0009
Bny C_mlel —— H!I\||||v: - Ettﬂ‘
2% P JEeqQUUOT|assmmms oo‘oz
9 UAIT UDIO uositedw o) 3uliig Mojd LT0Z/9T02
{107 ‘L2 3sn3ny yanodys 6007 ‘1T Anr sheq 01T 0T0T 0T [dY - £00T '3 Jaquiaidas SBT 850L
'pJ023J 3uI3eJ2d0 3344 UOISINIXA JU3LIN) :pJ033J Suryesado aauy co_msuxm_%@_@wjﬁ
LT0 ‘€ Anr y8noayd 9%07 ‘gz 3snany sheq go¢
:A3ijio04 J2)0MWI0)S p1033y Juaiiny, ..Es‘m_u_ngg&
LTOZ QTOE STOZ TOZ m.ﬂoN - - ||||
o — o
. T _
=1
z 3
Bl
e =
=3
2
S
SUOoINIZ|OIN WIS d SIAAN




66ty

114

686¢

S0'6E

SO’6€

£T0Z ‘O 2unfr jo se

sayodu| ul |jejuiey adelany |e10) B

LI0CAD

910ZAD

STOCAD

YLOCAS

FTOCAd

ETOCAL

0]

S

o1
ST
0¢
SZ
1013
SE

ov

Sy

L10C ‘0O€ dunr
JO se sayou| ui ||ejuiey aSelaAy |e1oL

0s

LT°C

06’t

99'v

IT°€E

86°€

ot'v

£T0T ‘O€ 3unf jo se
1B3 A Jad pajeal) suoijeo uol|jig m

LTOZAD

9TOCAD

STOZAD

PTOZAS

PTOCAd

ET0CAL

JO se Jed) 19d paleas] suojjes uoljg

000
0s'o
00’1
0s'T
0o
0s'¢
00't
0s’t
oo'v
0os't
00°'s

£L10Z ‘O€ dunfg




0 0 9 (0] (0] uonedizoN Ajuedoid &
9 T 0 T 0 SuiineH m
0 0 (o) 0 0 2SION |
Z 6 1T Z € sjuiejdwod 1opO =
10T 910¢ ST0C r10Z €T10¢ o
; A-H .
4
9
8
(0] 1
T

uositedw o) juiejdwo) [enuuy

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 T
£10T 910C STOT #10T €T0¢

syuieidwon m

000¢~v
/V/O.« «O.DO
(&) > D
=3 PR J..//\.u ¥ a
o & o <° ¥
/VO . &0 D \Uh.v X P .‘h»J.lV .
L 1 L 1 L O
© v © v © T
4
€
v
S
9
VA
8
6
o1

1507 sAeqm saunfu|m

£10¢ 910¢ ST0¢ vi0c £10¢

awil] 3507 + saunluj

=
S10

~apl™




Sunuoday § asuadx3y QO aung

L M09 MOLTE  WeGEY %0 USRS WG %IB06 %5005
S WSS WS WSS S
12978 150965 9879 pIreos  TrstsS  EsSers 1676865 T9EWz8S
OFRGCS OOOSIES OO0 0sSAS  OOWETS 0TS 000 OWRSES 0TS 000U a__g %E
ngo. com>x©u_:c_._ |EAOWIRY mmg_m 9JUBURJUIEI\ S99 PE3YIA)  UBINSU| Sjedlay)  SIIARG J0BIU0) Sl |UU0SI3
€EGTETS 001‘86ZS 12410 l|
TZ9Z8% 000°0/TS leacway 28pns M
Zs096$ 0ssv8Ts$ 2oUEUUIEN I
98T‘v9s 00v'8CTS $924 PE3aYIaA0 M
PIV'E9ZS OO0 TIPS S%ueansul m
ECR'SETS OOr'8GSES SadIAIAS JoENUOD A
T6T'E8ES 00T eersS seliiINnm
T9EvE8S 000 LVOTS |2UuCSslIad M
a1eq 03} sea juads 198png ZTOZAD o
000°00T
000°00¢
000°00€
000 00V
000°00S
000°009
00000~
000008
000006
000°000°T
000‘00T°T
000'00T°T
000°00E’T
000001
000°005°T
000‘009°T




%oS Y

%10¢

%098y

%9LEE

%6667

%6019

%9€'8S

%06'LE

%1806

%5005

Wads % |

%0010

%0005

%0005

%0005

%00°0S

%0009

%0008

005

%0005

%0005

LT0TN 0% D

RYI0

uadxo
pinbr

|eAOW Y
adpnis

)UBUB)UIE

5394
pealIang

JIUBINSUY|

sjeaIway)

$IINIBS
10813U0)

SaAN

|aUu0sI3g

gujodd

Y % asuadx3 RO dun(

%0
%01
%07
%0¢€
%0%
%05
%09
%0L
%08
%06
%007




4

T

|

i

i

FEEs

g

BRI 0f

S0 H0n )

s

ASE

o

Aoty ey

A e

T

Mpg;

AR o

.,

g

ol 0 A




; “TdM 343 J0 || 35eYd Suienejaa anuuod o) Weg Joj

sajepdn Aing

9)eq 0} Juads

310 Ut 3uop duiaq aJe duruodal pue Suljdwies snonuuo) | §07°c/S 000565 Jupaauidu3 n_em
i 100y [eurd Suntep - parajdwo) Apnis sedoig| 008'6$ 000066S | 38elos mmmo_mﬂﬂ_m_w
Ainf Joj suljiq oN | 0S 000701 Y2015 ujjoy

SuIpling LG 10} paseyaind Jun dn axel J1y| 90.'58S 000'95€S a.njanijselu|

Supuad s Jossaiduoane 109’51 0000525 | Uonengesay

JUBLINJISUI M3U 3y uo Asanap ‘Anr Joj a1epdp) oN Jusuidinb3 Juejd
6ETB8T'SS | 6ET'68T'SS (dHD) 43mog

pa3a|dwio) 3 Je3H paulquio)

194284 D03 33 Ul Hoday 193[0.q 4|4 paiepdn) ass| 0$ 00E'EEE'9TS|  UoBaNASUO) di4
63581 000'90L$ IR

194984 03 33 Ut Moday 193[044 d14 patepd 3ag UoRaNASUO) di

Junowy
J93png

13(0i4

uonduasaq



———f —
= = o =
o> — =) = = h=)
a3 = b=
£z = _%58, Eg§ _¢8
g 2 Z E T 2 3 8 2 8 3§ = 3
[~ %] a. wa _ mi — w w mn —r—y o E=T] =
= = = = = Y =5 =5 = = g =2 =2 9
= < n =3 — P D wy oo ] p— . = =)
= 28 25 8 5 =282 F8 £ 2 5 8
1OA IVWIH LSNANI Ps = T8 8 8 23®W T 2 # Z &5 2 = =2
= ~ 3 1 . f i iz A= Ao i . -
IoNA D04 = m “ i M
oA SOod - OT
+— ST
-+ 0¢
+~ SZ
o€
SE
Ot
St
- - 8 paJieday/pasejday JaquinN [e3o 1]
- ST LT (1easuj/acejday /aieday) assuejjdwo)-uop 10fejal ul s,3s4 JO JaquinpN _MHO,_.
0s 0os | 0s passassy’ w@é_u
- > = gme_ao
- - - wum_n_wm_\.:m&@&
- - 6 acueuUIEN
- - - adaeyosiqa \u. E._Wn_
= Z 6 paunuapi mco.um_o.>
= = Z panssj| wﬁéﬁ@n_
- ST It pa3307 /pomainay mumw,"—.:m_a
9 = - pamainay wu..On_wm_ _w. STy E__
B = vc suondsy dn >>O=O"_ ..wr_uo
5 - oL s191397 uE@E%h:N
= = T w>>0.>wm_ ue|d
= = 97 2jajdwoy @@@ﬁm@ﬂmuﬁ_
10N IOA TOA
AVIdLSNANI 504 -
LT-INT N
SNOILIDV HOLVNIQIOO0OI 324NO0S3Y TVANINWNOYIANIT : |~




[ITINY 3R Ul pauaadld aq PIOod SIYR MOY SSTIOSIP 03 0F TOA PRI0FIU0D "asuedwod-uou a1l J0 UoRUaw
OU LM HIOM [2POTUaI I 10) 3.y 313 wmoal 3nurad B paatanal [amaf Jey; pazznd seaw ay ‘pIeqizoT
IS5 UEy WO 32035 33 B SYUN UT0JIq 9 JO + adejdau 03 spiq Suniatpes 51 ay yuspuayuLiadns adUBT QU IR
B 3JE £qQ PaPrILUOI SEAY TUSWSII0U2 2P0 0} BuoB o) zonid ayeiodiod [ama] 03 1913] [EUY JUAS |

SPEO[ 10} PIS0[D 3ulag aA0dD SI3UA0( O3 0P SII[MEY SASH ASU [E12A3S QLM PAXI0OAL » <y
‘s103EI3Ua 8 23eaedas g 03 paoAUl Pue PaS30] SPEC[ #3T e

“Yary snoiaaad s, UL ISe] 28.40 ARUBIS PISEAIIUE PAAIadal SUO[EB Q\H o

wreldoad Juauneanaad syl ur uoisnIUL 10/puE suooadsus

aamyny a[qissod 105 pue 23p 03 dn a52q 23Ep daay o3 90A 10 suonedndde uonens:Sal ssausng
Y3 JO 12 pue 1o Ul suondipdde LHuednaoo jo saedoyniad pue suonedgdde Juuuwad e pasmiawnayg e
:SIUS WIWIOT]

 SUBWILIO) A|JIUO JOJRUIPIGT
~ S92JN0STY |BIUSWUOIIAUSZ

-




SI3PIQ HIOM 2MIRIUBADIJwmmese  SISPIO HJOAL IA1179110) R

Sieaj
£10¢ 9107 St0¢ v10t €107 [4nerd
ot 00S
O 000t ¥
g ot 3
3 00ST &
@ O 3
2 0007 &
= 0OF =
® o 00SZ §
m 000f =
w 09 oose 2
0L 000V
08 00S¥
5,0M dnoug suonesadp
SABPIQ HIOA QA1IR IUBA DL wmmmsamn: SA3PI0 IO/ SA11D3110D) I SASPIO) SPUOAN SAI1IE IIDN T v S1aRLI0 HIOAA SAILI2.110D) NEENEGN
SIESA SIEJA
L1002 910¢ StToz 1oz €T0Z Z70¢ £10¢ 910¢ ST0¢ jg1er4 €10¢ fAaterd
o . [0} [0} 0
. B oot - N o
-~
o =3 o oot ooz 3
S oot 00St = S oc1 s
S ocoz Z 2 ooog
£ ost = £ ooz =
M 005z 3 M 000 &
S 0ot oooe X 3 ¢ 0005 =
w 00SE & “ 00E wv
os¢ 000t 0s€ 0009
0o 00sv ooy 000£

S,0M dnoug asueuajuie|p S,0M dnouo |eo1u109|3

swi] JanQ Sunioday JsapuQ o
|eal 109|3 %3 9dUBUUIBIA ‘SUOI




| ooPrest
~ 00°'t0Z'eST
00°8/9°ZET
00°€££/S0T
00°€6T°T6
00 ISY'TYT
00°'70610T
00°02¥'202
00°859tS¢
00°'066S0T
( 00'89£°6C
36 0002L 00°'t69'ST

Apnf aunf
000

0000005
00'000°00T
00'000°05T ~

00'000'00

SINOY 11eMO}IY

00000052

00°000°00€

00061
000'042
000642
000042
000642
0002¢SZ
000642
000'6.2
000°0LZ
000'6LZ
000'0£Z
000°zL

UM Z# AUNBUT e

Aoy

yuew

00'L6L'SET
00°’St6°98T
00°'098°ZTT
00°ZV6°TST
00'008'CLT
00°'66€'8ET
00°'0vE'S8T
00°'810'6ZT
00°LT6'S6T
00'vE9'0ET
00°'09%'8€

00°'£2Z'8E

ym| T auidug

uoRINPOId dHD Ajyauow
Aleniqad

0137 18N 01 peoy

Hoday uoionpold Jamod B 1eaH pauiquo)

v
0zL
vl
0L
L
¢L9
1274
1474
oeL
1472
ocL
61

PAAESS  UADLIEAY z#SUISUT UMY Z# SUISUI Y EAY T# SuiBu3 UMY T# SUISu3 SIH eAY zg dwiSu3
UM/60°0$ = LT0Z/9T0Z uondnpoid dHd Ajyiuowy

SIH Z# Qui1Bu?) wem

0L°Zv9
0E' TS
0¢'S6v
00°'599
ov'cee
0T'60S
02’599
06'9179
oe'ov9
(€1200) 74
0€'8€T
09'6TT

SJH Z# ouiduz  suH peay T# awmBuy siH T# awiSug

Jaquiadaq

vyl
oz
1274
0zL
1473
TL9
(272
(474
0z
127
0zL
Z6T

SIH Tg uIdu3 m—

JagquiaAoN

OT v01

Jlaquiaidas

Q00

00001
0000Z
0000E
00’00y
0000%
00°009

00'00L

SINOH auidu3



AINf ‘aunf ‘AR 4O 3L O} 3Ly Buning Amjiae4 dHD 18 Bas() Seo [eInie ON ,

's1eak anjny 3)|enajed 0} pasn 18 SI03), U] Juaurysant] Juauim)
Tr'9Ty'ors At ‘auny“‘Aep e 423 “ver Jo Sesony ENY 0T VEE'98YS  JUalLiSaNu o yoogogponui
agesany 8TTST'LER'ES oupjog jusukitey
’.ma.gqmwm [E0'S0S'298)  (S595T0TS)  8G'9LTL6TS  SE'BLTYHTS 66S'E88T  0S0GELTSS sooLjonuwy
E9'EBTLES 0005 0005 Jequindaq s
£9°E8T'LES 0008 0009 JaquianoN /
€9'E8TLES 00°03 0003 1890120 o
€9°€8T'LES 0005 00°0$ Jaquiaydag
€9°€87'LES 0005 00°0$ Jsndny
(L6'26) €9'€8T'LES [99°06T'L€S  |(00°E0L'6TS)  00°0% 97'90t'L2$ 0v'L8¥'67S  8hL'68S 06'770'38€5 Anr
mH.Em\ON E9°€8T'LES (78'089'4SS  |(0vvRTS) 000 {€'€15 063 06709879  8€0LS 00°87€'621S aunf
@@ﬁﬁ £9°€87'L€S |€5°86E'6YS  |[7h0TLS) 00TS'ES  T'866'TTS 95'895'€TS  TLETLY Rew
€958 €O'€BTLES 9TT9R'SHS  [00°G66S) (¢TI0  SLOGTTES  SUL6YLTS ESBESE [udy
WL9ISE)  £9°€8TLES (689TL6LS  |(8vaT0S)  (0s'eer'sd)  LE6H8'ETS 09'9TE'STS  0EE'90€ ose
WOTEEEL)  €9°€8T'/€S |6S°7S6'ETS  |(9geseans) (5oasgd)  09'981'5zS 0£'966'STS  906'6T¢€ henigay
(5609  €9°€87'LES |07°€68'6ES  |(ST°€87TS) (97'85v'LS)  96°TTT'SES GOTISETS  €ST0LT Aienuer
L10¢ 1034 Jopuajo)
npayps - Jo+|0jof 5150)  Yauop sivaj UMy/600s s panasdy  HDIf0I0
A JuawAoday UDUAUIDY snoinald @ paonpoid buiddi msH  suoypo  Buipund Junio
s 1034 dwoy Ab1augz 2313 904/MSH
8'8 13w 51507 9N
033a6ip) |puoBippY

—

/102 umopyealg Alejsuojy JUsW)ISSAU| UO uin}aoy



Crai  siesh _.m_u_m__.q__.u_s 03 pash *23Q “AON “120 JO a3esany l mﬁg

oy iy gy
E7'800S2S)  pLOVBTITS OL'LT8'SES  00'0000YHS - sgoorjomuwy
08'5T795)  Tw6T8'6LS  OLBYO'6S jquassg R

(v6'729'ss)  (co6693)  SLTSSOMS  00°82S'STS laquanoN

| SLEIEEES (0995%)  (190vv'8S)  9T'9950€S  00'SHTTTS Rqopo
Iym0'cS  (€£966'€S)  (8L0€T9) oS 0 joquiades
LYTEV'ES 0008 (tr12e9) 68'75L'SS  00'0$ 00000°€8€$ 1sn3ny
0003 00'03 A
(ov'8zes)  (oy8zes) auny
(eL018'e9) (eL'018°€S) Rew
(05'1L€78)  (05TLETS) |1y
00000'5$ i
00'7Z8'3€8'yS  payddy buipuny junig ya
buiniasay msH msm%ﬂ 15
00'28'3L2'SS i
buinaiay MsH 9%
g %_Eﬁm - 40 +[Dj0} 5150) Ywow  ymyfe0'os  sad4 0Ni/01a
wic%m AUDUBJUIDY  SID3A Snonald @ painposd bBurddip msH  Buipung Junig
29 19U dwo) 's3s0)  Abaaugz 233

ON [ouonippY



NYNOOOM ¥3iXve URABE ST S ARG 3 0 SN2 48 L5
(e 3 nagy Pagesado 3 p320pR) 5338 Ja0q ) j0 AdLanbay Joueudnumew ) saeday Japog Yo pue (DUDIS WIAUAD Pk 4HD) VORDUNSUOD AP U0 TPITHAN 2.0u 3q g sEBorg) alles() SED (EILEN UO THAAES SpAPUY) |
"PIPOPU (1903 [eAUUE ©3 PIZHRULIOU SOURUIIIRUL SIEIA GT) JIUBLSIUNEL WANSAS JHD PUE WALSAS JILGEAIL SBO SBO [RINJRY ([EIUMLINGANS SAMO4 |EANINT JISEILd o
"PAPNDU) oxpe Lk SA0408; MUN031 D04 0 U0INSUO) ABUQUO) Pue 5334 DDA *TuUBU3 VOHRUILNTSU] WALGND] ‘VosInasuc) FUPHPU)
.A§~s,§§§§¥§§u§§sa§§ﬂ.yggﬁsémnﬁié.guﬁﬂﬂécﬁsu&.uﬁa;ﬁﬁsiﬁ.ﬁ&%é9..582.83633:%5.
“uoyed 52d 50705 51 ¥R purodeon) ag 10) 93 Suddn D04 Beaar sy
SRS 03 pappe Uaym LoRNPosd selo d 15004 (Rurines T3] suopesado BupCD FIEAUALED 38 PIINPOX] ‘TSN YL FFTAD PU 0 32 0) SIaAI DO TS0 49N 01 DOJ Svesodioony o3 sumd Aoy By
WA RPRU S HN U 30USAA OU 3Ry 10 ‘300INT U1 PIATISUL ASPI 218 SIS UISSIN “SIAIEUITUYE A JO 153 UL IIMO! 9 1500 Budid UASSIN B 20UIS 'UDQIAIS IWALAINDS SATISCUICD 1500 150U ) S1 UOSIUN PUR LISTN |
S06°0L5'TS 162 TS 'o0v'es o2 0od 38 (10400 shajang 1o 150§ 1505 {unan/$) ,Aivi SYO TVINLLYN 35v@

o n 12l el o PGy adung 05 005 (4-mu/5) v ALIDRLDITE 35VE
SDEWRS ORO'SZTS SO T08'9025 sBujazg 1N penuary % P NOLLVEM TYIVNNY ONYOROAY 4500 |
S9T'PRS o T9T'S61$ 05 ¢ D0 jo senuanay [%3 ur NOLLYLEN TYNNNY 1500 WSO
ST9'E91% i $99'85T5 0E6T625 969'€675 5150 WO oLy j630) spuny Masay SPURY SARSTY JSONC IANISIV O SAMNS SLNYYD ADYINI

GLY'ESL'ES ESE'9STYS 1507 jeydie) o), o e (/5] 1502 Sogey; sl

12€709% 792565 Fpun{ Ay e [re—— TRy
0D0'SSE'YS 000'60T'SS 1907 ) IG5 X AL e L :
i SO0 N {uogel/s) o3y Sunddp 504
NOLLIG0Yd NOLWINGOUd N MO0 [EUOIPPE %05 ‘S3A ON 9044q papiosd Alsaud Fruiwaddns LGNGO 904
SYDO0I 0315004 SYOOIP INFVWLD SY90i GAUSO08 SYOONINZIND
PELLSAS M O8E - 8 SALLVIRELLTY WILISAS X OBL - ¥ ALLYIRELLYY FH0W LS008 SYS0N LN
¥ 95 PPN - SEAUY 1503 . 53 IPPIN - pes() Lmaumieg
vl

vouanpalgd sedog Wanmy

‘DegARg HUM GO | - WSS MY O8S Weghey Duuf) @D 7 - LSS MY 09/ B

{004 saaz031 Apoqiny} LoTINPOsy Sedomg ,paIso0g o
{904 Wacoe jou se0p Aysouinty) wogonpoud seflog waLnd o
[PITAIZUR QUM SOLRUASS LORINPAX SEFOIQOM]  «
{80 cHD T) WRSAS M DBE = § SmpEuRYY o
{siun 3HD T) WSS M1 09 - ¥ aAgeLAY °
[PIAPNYS )M ARG UOHR|IRISLI OML o

1504£2U309 j§© 0} SisA{Eue 1500 31} dOIAAP 0) PISN SEM LORRULIOJY FUIMOROY 4L
QNNONDNDYE SISATYNY
‘T AGeL W PIqUISP N peghed pue sisieue 35T ] T HGEL U PG U8 0LIRURS SIY J0) Pash LSrawe.ed SulARpUN Y|

"3 W) SIS eyden SaTRIN pur SueiS 3A1903) J0U S0P APOYINY SWNSSY &
‘ueid M0 AWINOW B UD PaSE] R SINUIARS Suiddn JUEYNSII PUR UNDWE DO JO KINDWE AL o
‘FAREAIISUOD 32 {STIARS) 1500 [2UI0M BUIBNIIT SUCTIRIISS FOUBPIOAR 150D »
“fiv 2500 2ppip Vo) 2ua.alip) 130U ARST 559 U0 PRSE] ARMIRARSLO) 1500 ualdink]  »

IavL ; -
VGNP SESG] Paz0og
oo
- )
3 o .m
oy ost

o

€7
9

uoionposd seBolg Jusiing pue pajseog 1y
JOVAAVd SW31SAS MM 08E "5A M 09/

“BuymOyi0f U SRPISII GUEUIDS SIL "958D 159G ) LYY JISKLNOD 559 G 35T 0K A Loy
ISHER OU 3¢ SUORWNSS JIETIOAE 150D PUE STUAZS 1500 "FIUMAI LAY LEe0Idce 3583 A 150 ) UG § OLIRUITS F5BD HPPRU U

NOLYMYA3 ORIYNIS

OIS § 1Y) 3100

{5107 ‘¢ Ao pasasy)
ANVINNNS 1500 TNTY0UL 40 NOMIGO AUVKINIEIN — 1DN0U4 SININIAOUN) ($HD) U0 ONY 1YIH CINITNO0D

Apoyny smemaisep piequaro




SECTION 5.0

CONSENT AGENDA



SECTION 5.1

MINUTES FROM THE
JULY 13, 2017
MEETING



GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY
Executive Oversight Committee
Minutes
July 13, 2017
Meeting held at the Glenbard Wastewater Plant
21 W 551 Bemis Rd, Glen Ellyn, IL

Members Present;

Diane McGinley President, Village of Glen Ellyn

Keith Giagnorio President, Village of Lombard

Bill Enright Trustee, Village of Glen Ellyn

Mike Fugiel Trustee, Village of Lombard

Mark Franz Village Manager, Village of Glen Ellyn

Scott Nichaus Village Manager, Village of Lombard

Julius Hansen Public Works Director, Village of Glen Ellyn
Carl Goldsmith Public Works Director, Village of Lombard

Others Present:

Erik Lanphier Executive Director, GWA

Matthew Streicher Engineer/Assistant Director, GWA

Rick Freeman Electrical Superintendent, GWA

David Goodalis Operations Superintendent, GWA

Jon Braga Interim Maintenance Superintendent, GWA
Laurie Frieders Environmental Resources Coordinator, GWA
Christina Coyle Finance Director, Village of Glen Ellyn
Gayle Lendabarker Administrative Secretary, GWA

1. Call to Order at 8:00 a.m.

2. Roll Call: President McGinley, President Giagnorio, Trustee Enright, Trustee Fugiel, Mr.
Franz, Mr. Niehaus, Mr. Hansen and Mr. Goldsmith answered “Present”.

3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Public Comment

5. Consent Agenda - The following items are considered to be routine by the Executive
Oversight Committee and will be approved with a single vote in the form listed below:

Motion the EOC to approve the following items including Payroll and Vouchers for the
months of June 2017 totaling $502,989.78. (Trustee Enright)



EOC Meeting/July 2017

Minutes

Mr. Enright motioned and Mr. Niehaus seconded the MOTION that the following
items on the Consent Agenda be approved with the amendment to item 5.3 Electricity
and Natural Gas Procurement as indicated. President McGinley, President Giagnorio,
Mr. Enright, Mr. Fugiel, Mr. Franz, Mr. Niehaus, Mr. Goldsmith, and Mr. Hansen
responded “Aye” during a roll vote. The motion carried.

5.1

5.2

53

5.4

Executive Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes:
o June §, 2017 EOC Meeting

Vouchers previously reviewed by Trustee Enright
o June 2017

Electricity and Natural Gas Procurement

Following the success of the EOC approved Natural Gas and Electricity
procurement practice utilized in October/November 2014 I am requesting that the
Executive Director be provided the ability to secure prices when they appear to be
at their lowest point. The selection process as requested is outlined below:

Receive quotes from all qualified Electric Energy and Natural Gas suppliers.
Identify and confirm the lowest three-year contract prices.

Have legal do a review of the contract.

The Executive Director will sign the contract documents.

Contract Documents and Information about the Electric Energy and Natural
Gas supplier presented to the EOC in the consent agenda at the next scheduled
EOC meeting.

S e

This process seems to provide the Authority with the best means to acquire the
lowest pricing in the most efficient manner.

Mpr. Niehaus amended to authorize the Executive Director to enter into
agreements at or below $.035/Kwh for electrical and $3.25/MBtu for Natural
Gas.

Renewable Energy Credits

The Authority is requesting the EOC to retain the services of Blue Delta to
evaluate the Authority’s eligibility as a renewable resource within the Applicable
Program and evaluate any other GWA assets for Environmental Attribute
creation, as well as to perform the necessary services to create, manage and
market any environmental attributes generated by the Authority. This opportunity
is brought to your attention by virtue of having the Combined Heat and Power
facility which utilizes biogas produced from an organic method of wastewater
treatment called anaerobic digestion.



EOC Meeting/July 2017

Minutes

5.5

Applicable Program means an existing or future domestic or foreign renewable
energy standard, program, scheme or organization, adopted or approved by a
Governmental Authority, or other similar program with respect to which exists a
market, registry, or reporting for Environmental Attributes. An Applicable
Program may include, but is not limited to, any state’s renewable energy portfolio
standard, and National Standard.

Environmental Attributes means any aspects, claims, or avoided emission
characteristics associated with the generation of energy from the Authority and
any other operations, including but not limited to, Renewable Energy Credits,
Greenhouse Gas Reductions, allowances, offsets and benefits associated with the
Authority’s generation of energy, including any avoided emissions of carbon
dioxide, methane, and any other greenhouse gases.

REC or Renewable Energy Credit means any renewable energy certificate,
tradable renewable certificate or green tag, howsoever entitled or named, resulting
from, attributable to, or associated with the generation of energy by the Authority
pursuant to any international, federal, state or local legislation or regulation that is
required for such renewable energy credit to be certified under the Applicable
Program, associated with one (1) megawatt hour of energy generation from the
Authority’s Combined Heat and Power facility.

As Blue Delta’s sole compensation for performing the Services, the Authority
shall pay to Blue Delta a fee equal to twelve percent (12%) of the proceeds
actually received from the sale of the Environmental Attributes to a third-party
buyer (“Services Fee”) net of Transaction Costs. Blue Delta shall collect the
gross proceeds actually received from each sale, deduct any Transaction Costs,
and retain Blue Delta’s Services Fee. Blue Delta will remit the remainder of the
proceeds to the Authority within ten (10) business days of receipt of the gross
proceeds. The Authority acknowledges that Blue Delta is not required to
distribute any amounts not actually collected from any sale of the Environmental
Attributes.

Blue Delta is currently providing services to the Metropolitan Water Reclamation
District of Greater Chicago (MWRDGC) and Rock River Water Reclamation
District (Rockford, IL).

The Authority staff requests your approval to proceed with Blue Delta’s service as
described above and in more detail within the agreement. The agreement has been
reviewed by the Authority’s attorney Gregory Dose. All comments that were
made by Mr. Dose have been included in the agreement for signature.

Bid Award for Landscape Contract Services for CY2018-2020



EOC Meeting/July 2017

Minutes

The CY2018-CY2020 Landscape Maintenance Services Contract is a Lump-Sum
contract billed on a monthly basis during the eight (8) month contract season each
year. Below is the bid tabulation sheet for the June 27, 2017 Landscape
Maintenance Services bid opening. Nine (9) agencies were sent the RFP. Of
these, five (5) responded with proposals ranging from a high of $145,845 to a low
of $84,095 for annual services. Our previous Landscape Maintenance Service
provider chose not to submit a bid.

Company Bid Amount - Total 3 Year
Twin Oaks Landscaping 584,095.00
Complete Landscaping $84,600.00
Earth Care $103,500.00
Langton Group* $143,043.19
HL Landscape $145,845.00

*Addendum No. 1 Not Included

Having reviewed the submissions, Authority staff would like to make the
following request to the Executive Oversight Committee:

1) Award a Three-Year (3) contract to Twin Oaks Landscaping in the total
amount of $84,095 to supply Landscape Maintenance Services as proposed for the
Glenbard Plant, Stormwater Plant, and the acquired parcel across from the
Glenbard Plant (21W518 Bemis) during this three-year contract term.

2) Each year shall equate to a Lump-Sum contract valued at $27,880 with
payments of $3,485 billed on a monthly basis during the eight (8) month contract
season each year.

3) Upon approval of the CY2018 Budget, issue Purchase Requisition for the
first year of the Glenbard Facility contract period with $21,200 allocated to O&M
Account 270-520971 and $6,680 allocated to O&M Account 270-1-520970.

References were corresponded with in regards to the low bidder, Twin QOaks
Landscaping, all which came back very positive.

Mr. Niehaus noted that GWA does make every effort to maximize economies on
services where possible by bidding projects just as landscaping services with both
Villages, however in the past, this has proven more expensive for GWA than when
they conduct their own bidding process.



EOC Meeting/July 2017
Minutes

6. Siloxane Removal Media Replacement
Presented by — Operations Superintendent, David Goodalis

The Operations Department is requesting approval for an open purchase order for 12,760
pounds of UNI-CL2V Media for use in our four Unison Solutions siloxane removal
tanks. The original plan was to run CHP #1 engine on biogas and CHP #2 engine on
natural gas for the first year of operation. The reason for the needed media replacement is
that the gas conditioning skid gas samples and the engine oil samples are starting to see
breakthrough of the corrosive siloxane component. The (Total Base Number) TBN of the
oil has decreased and the main justification is the siloxanes exponentially decrease the
base life of the oil. This causes us to reduce runtime hours between oil changes to protect
the engine from failure as the oil breaks down more quickly. As we continue to utilize
biogas as the main fuel source for the CHP engines there is likely to be another media
change prior to the end of CY2017. The initial purchase of 6380 pounds of media is
required, the secondary purchase will only be utilized out of necessity. This expenditure
will be accounted for in the CHP Return on Investment (ROI) located in the Directors
Report at the front of the EOC packet.

This is not a budgeted replacement item as the Authority was not anticipating this kind of
progress in such a short amount of time. I would like to add that based off our HSW/FOG
receipts to date we are anticipating to exceed the budget projection by $129,000.
However, as an offset to the unbudgeted media replacement request the painting of the
North and South Clarifier Bridges, budgeted at $60,000 (Page 94 of the CY2017 budget),
will be deferred until CY2018.

Motion the EOC to waive competitive bidding under Section C.1.f of the Village of Glen
Ellyn’s Purchasing Policy, which states, “Standardization Purchases, as defined as
technical in nature of certain items or services may result in the standardization of a
particular supplier’s specifications being necessary or desirable to Village operations.
Competitive bidding may be waived if the Village requires compatibility with existing
software, machinery or other existing equipment.”’

Motion the EOC to Approve a purchase order for the replacement media from Unison
Solutions for a not to exceed amount of $45,000 to be invoiced to Capital Account Fund
40-580150

Myr. Goldsmith asked If Mr. Lanphier knew what the future costs on the siloxane media
will be. Mr. Lanphier advised that the information is currently not available, as GWA
staff is trying to locate a direct supplier instead of having to purchase the product
through Unison.

Mr. Goldsmith inquired about to when the clarifier painting that is being delayed to
cover the costs will be planned. Mr. Lanphier advised that as the Bio-Phosphorus



EOC Meeting/July 2017
Minutes

project there is work to be done on the clarifiers; therefore, staff does not feel expending
capital funds for painting at this time is wise.

Mpr. Goldsmith asked if there was a budget number in place for future siloxane purchases.
Mpr. Lanphier advised that in the future purchases will be from the operations and
maintenance fund.

Mr. Goldsmith motioned and Mr. Franz seconded the MOTION to waive
competitive bidding under Section C.1.f of the Village of Glen Ellyn’s Purchasing
Policy, which states; “Standardization Purchases, as defined as technical in nature
of certain items or services may result in the standardization of a particular
supplier’s specifications being necessary or desirable to Village operations.
Competitive bidding may be waived if the Village requires compatibility with
existing software, machinery or other existing equipment.”

Motion the EOC to Approve a purchase order for the replacement media from
Unison Solutions for a not to exceed amount of $45,000 to be invoiced to Capital
Account Fund 40-580150. President McGinley, President Giagnorio, Mr. Enright, M.
Fugiel, Mr. Franz, Mr. Niehaus, Mr. Goldsmith, and Mr. Hansen responded “Aye”
during a roll vote. The motion carried.

7. Facility Improvements Project (FIP) Request for Change Order No. 2
Presented by — Assistant Executive Director/Civil Engineer, Matt Streicher

The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) reviewed the documents at a meeting held
June 30, 2017 and recommends approval of the proposed Facility Improvements Project
Change Order No. 002 as a credit in the amount of $182,726.34 being presented to the
EOC. This change order is a request in which the majority of the equipment substantially
affects the critical path of the project as identified in comments below.

The FIP project change order request is addressing a multitude of issues relative to
different aspects of the project. The following is the list of items being addressed within
this change order.

*  Filter Building Louver Credit - $ 1,568.00
* Reclaimed Water System Credit - $193,030.20
* Electrical Feed Sump Pump - $ 0.00
* 427 Pipe Saddle Support - $ 3,671.45
* Inf. Channel Blind Flanges Credit- $ 9,517.00
*  Transformer Primary Fused - $ 22,574.34
* MCC-L Sequencing - $ 7,427.22
* Painting Credit - $ 12.283.95

Total (CREDIT)-  $182,726.34



EOC Meeting/July 2017
Minutes

9.

Descriptions of the requested changes can be found in the supporting memo. Additional
information pertaining to changes to the contract that would have added cost have also
been described. It is the staff’s intention to keep the changes minimized to incorporate
only critically important changes. Changes that may demonstrate long term O&M
benefits with larger up-front cost have been waived due to the criticality of the pending
Earth Retention System change.

Motion the EOC to Approve Change Order No. 002 to the Facility Improvements Project
contract as a credit in the amount of $182,726.34

Mr. Niechaus motioned and Mr. Giagnorio seconded the MOTION to approve
Change Order No. 002 to the Facility Improvements Project contract as a credit in
the amount of $182,726.34. President McGinley, President Giagnorio, Mr. Enright,
Mpr. Fugiel, Mr. Franz, Mr. Niehaus, Mr. Hansen and Mr. Goldsmith responded
“Aye” during a roll vote. The motion carried.

Mpr. Streicher highlighted the changes and provided some background on what some of
the credits were for,; additionally, he advised that they will be more changes that are
currently being finalized for EOC Committee approval and presented at future meetings.

Discussion
8.1 Facilities Improvement Project — General and Earth Retention System Updates

Mpr. Streicher provided an update of the progress of the FIP project with a large
part of the work being done in the sand filter building with demo and preparation
of the existing wells for the new equipment; additionally, the launder covers were
added to the clarifiers which will help prevent the growth of algae which can
damage the new disc filters.

Mr. Franz asked when the new filters will go online and the other side of the
building can be demolished and prepared for the new equipment. Mr. Streicher
indicated that this tentatively scheduled for September.

Mr. Franz asked what happens with the sand filter process since the capacity is
reduced and there is a high rain event. Mr. Lanphier advised that bypass pumping
has employed for some time, which is why the filters are being upgraded;
therefore, bypass pumping is happening more frequently.

Mr. Lanphier advised that a consultant has been contracted with to provided
additional expertise for the earth retention system and insure that GWA is
securing the best possible system to move the project on. Mr. Niehaus
recommended reaching an agreement much like union negotiations when it comes
to negotiate with Boller on revising the contract amount for the project.

Other Business



EOC Meeting/July 2017
Minutes

10.

9.1 Technical Advisory Committee Updates

Mr. Niehaus asked for a status on the demolition of the Hinds property. Mr.
Lanphier advised that due to an error by the apparently lowest bidder who did not
include the additional costs associated with the asbestos removal. Mr. Lanphier
advised that the goal is to have something on the next agenda for approval.

Mr. Goldsmith asked if the intent was to award the contract and then also
approve a change order. Mr. Lanphier indicated that there is evaluation of the
situation by Legal counsel.

9.2  Pending Agenda Items

Myr. Franz asked Mr. Goldsmith to provide a status on the land swap between the
Villages and the Forest Preserve. However, the Forest Preserve is no longer interested in
pursuing a land swap and is looking for an outright sale of the lagoon property at fair
market value or approximately $32,000 per acre if the property is clean, which the
lagoon property is not and therefore, feels that the overall purchase price could be in the
vicinity of $100,000. Mr. Goldsmith indicated he will keep the EOC Committee advised
as information is forthcoming from the Forest Preserve.

Mr. Franz inquired about the status of the Village of Lombard review of FOG ordinance.
Mr. Goldsmith advised that he felt it could be to Village of Glen Ellyn staff within the
next thirty days or so.

Next EOC Meeting — The next regularly scheduled EOC Meeting is set for Thursday,
August 10, 2017 at 8:00 a.m. at the Glenbard Facility.

Mr. Franz moved to adjourn the July 13, 2017 EOC Meeting and Mr. Fugiel
seconded the MOTION. The members responded unanimously to a verbal call of
“Aye”. The motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 8:45 a.m.

Submitted by:

Gayle A. Lendabarker
GWA Administrative Secretary



SECTION 5.2

VOUCHERS
JULY 2017



8Y°0L6°6VT°TS

pue suonqujuod ueid GzZ| g /Gt ‘sBuipjoyyIm xe) se yons suoionpap pejoalip 9akojdwa
Jayjo pue senp uolun ‘dueINSUl Yiesy ‘suolsuad 10} SUOHNQLIUCD SpNjaUl SuoiINpap aakojdwy ,

TVLOL ANVID

98T §

- $ 8978919 $ ¥6SPL'09  $ l0Iked [ejo],

98°IHS LTITS

[B10], JUBLIBAA

£5°8V8°¢$ C8'G6LES uoinod Jahojdwz - pIRYUIAA Xe | S1eipapy/Aundeg [e100S
9€°€20°C$ 60°876°v$ uolNqUIuoo JaAoldw3 - 4N
81°TV6°81% 7S°099°81$ Lsuoponpa( @afojdw3

suonINpI(| [[0-tAR] JdA0[dUrY 29 dAojduuyy

19°898°€E § SHT9cccs $MIY)) [[014e g Lojdwy JaN

LTOT 'y Isneny LT 'IT Alnf SHANLIANAIXT TTOYAVd

98" IHS‘LTITS

SLOSTOILTS LOYT/8T/L T-L1L0 JueIIe A\ S[qeAR SIUNOODY
TT19€°L1HS L102/07/L [-L1L0 JueLiep S[qeARd SIUNOIOY
junowmy preq e MI9YD STANLIANAIXA

L10Z ISn3ny ul U)o 3y} 40,

SYTHOQ0A 40 TVAOUddV
ALRIOHLAV HALVAALSVM QAVIANTTO



0T 0TC

00°Te6T

00°T6T

8¢ 959¢

8€°94¢C

¥8°08¢

¥8°08BC

80°C6¥%'TT

BO"E9T'T
T8°99¢'T
0€°ST?’'1
SLTLSE'T
LT 06E’T
Te° 266

PETTIOVT
89°TOL

00°00S°T
Y9 9vT

00" CET

00°C¢ET

SNOILVOINNWWODETAL

daIivd aiXx 00°08T‘T

YILNOD SaNNO¥D ¥ HONIATING

S6T1TCS

TL6029

dI¥d dLX TO %tQ

LNINI TN0H - HONYNALNT Y

dI¥d dLX €6°08%°'T

S/INWAIN0OT QALVIAN ALAIVS

AIVd dLA SL°LZ6'9CT

NADAXO aIndIi
NEDAXO qINOIT
NEDAXO dIndiTi
NEDXXO dqINdIT
NHDAXC QINDIT
NIDAXO qInNdIT
NEDAXO aINdIT
NEOAXO qInNOIT
STYINTY dOZIFOdYA OXND
SOINOALOETH - IONYNILNI VI

VOOLT

SL60CS

SZZ0ES

EFPV0ES
£Pv0ES
EPF0ES
£ev¥¥voes
e¥v0ES
£E¥F0ES
eE¥r0ES
E¥F0ES
08T08S
086029

aI¥d dLA 00°CZET

INZN INOF - IDNYNILNTYIN

SL60CS

0Lc

oLCT

0Le

aLe

0Lt
042
0LZ
0LT
oLz
oLz
aLe
oLe

0374
0Le

LT/0Z/LO

LT/02/L0

LT/0T/L0O

LT/0Z/L0

LT/0Z/LO
LT/0Z/L0
LT/0Z/L0
LT/0Z/L0
LT/0Z/L0
LT/02/L0
LT/0Z/L0
LT/02/L0
LT/02/L0
LT/02/L0

L1/02/L0

A A A Ay Ay A

9FVPLT

THOIOANT
9FPLT

STIYIOL YOUNHA

FHOTOANT
6FVLT

“00 ¥OLVAATH XITIOD

STYLOL JOANHA

THOIOANT
BYPLT

SINVOI¥ENT D10

STYIOL JOaNHA

FHOIOANT
LYPLT

ALHAVYS 3 JIV LSYIA SYINID

JONT

STYLOL J0ANHA

FHOTIOANT
SPPLT
FHOTIOANT
PyvLT
PHOIOANT
EYVLT
FHOIOANT
ZPPLT
THOTIOANT
6EVLT
FHDIOANT
8EPLT
THOTIOANT
LETLT
FHOTOANT
9€VLT
THOIOANT
SEPLT
THOIOANT
VEVLT
'SYDUIV

STYLOL YOANHA

FHOTIOANT

T€9956 LT/S2/90
OTT ‘SNOILILVOINNWWOD HTIEYD LSYOWOD
TIDIOANT QLR 00°08T'T
€ELETOT
0€9956 LT/TO/LO
JIDIOANI AQIX TO %€9
0TE6L
629956 LT/LO/LO
TEDIOANTI QLA £€6°08%°'T
9%68€2E0¥8
829956 LT/0€/90
EDIOANI QLA SL°LT6°9TT
CIYESTS906
LZ9956 LT/%0/L0O
€TFESTS906
L23956 LT/%0/L0
PTVESTSO06
LT9956 LT/P0/L0
6L0€06%906
929956 LT/92/90
L80TS6¥906
LT9996 LT/LT/90
€T6898%906
LZ9956 LT/€2/90
216858%906
LZ%9S6 LT/€2/90
69L408%906
LZ99S6 L1/22/90
82TTL0S906
LT99S6 €000LT0C L1/0€/90
CLZTTILLSY66
L29956 LT/0€/90
AEDIOANI QLA 00°ZET
YEVC06
S29956 LT/62/90

EEVLT

06¥%

8TCT

¥¥2

894

188

"dd0D HOSSHYAWOD VIV T-Y T

NOILII¥OSHd INAODOY 1D INOODOY 7D HIV¥A MHD I ON MDOHHD Od ¥HHDAOOA HIVA ANI

LNHWND0d
HINYN JOANHA

LTOZ/TE/2T OL LTO0Z/TO/TO0 LO/LIDZ TYISIA OL

xxempdde
i d

T-LTLO *INVIUYM

IATOW
05:0T LTI0Z/€0/80

LIOddd INVIIYM dIvd
SATT ¥MD



96°6ET
T8 €9t
9¢€°S¢ET

0Z°69T'T

02 69%
00°00L

€2°620'8

¥8°T20'8
6€° L

00°0%<C

00°0%C

88°L90°'8¢

S0 ¢t
86°¢cc
S8°C99°'T
00°6¥%%°9C

9¢ " EPT

89°TL
89°TL

0T QTZ

LT/02/L0
LT/0Z/L0
LT/0Z/L0

LT/0Z/L0
LT/0T/L0

LI/0C/L0
LT/02/L0

LT/0Z/L0

LT/0Z/L0
L1/02/L0
LT/0Z/L0O
LT/0Z/L0

LT/0Z/L0
LT/02/L0

[STI PR VI %

LE99S6 LT/ZT/LO TI9PLT
THP0SEL06%6  “HDIOANT
LE€E99S6 LT/S0/LO 09%LT
€22TTSE6T6  *HDIOANT
L€99S6 LT/LO/LO 65FLT
TONI JIONIVED MM L6T
AEDIOANI QLA SO0°6%T’LT STYIOL JOANTA
LIP9ET HEDIOANT
9€9956 LT/L0/LO 8S¥LT
8TH9€T *HDIOANI
9€9956 LT/L0/LO LSPLT
"AQLI J40H ANV DHEWEN ‘NYISSAY 'INZJO¥NS ‘ENILSATIOD TLOT
JIDIOANI QLA 20 TT6LET STYLIOL JYOUANHA
€0GLT HDIOANI
G£9956 LTI/TO/LO €0SLT
20SLT :HEDIOANT
G£9956 LT/T0/L0O TOSLT
NATIE NATO J0 HOVIIIA €6T
IDIOANI QLA 007099 STVIOL ¥YOdNIA
TPLET :*IDIOANI
$€9956 LT/0€/90 9S¥LT
TONI 'HIYD NMYT NAHHUOWHIAH €6TT
QIDIOANTI QLA €8°L6L°00€ STYIOL YOONHA
TLOLTEERSBET THDIOANT
££9956 LT/O0T/LO SSPLT
TLOLTTE8S8ET *ADIOANI
£€9966 LT/0€/90 PSELT
TLOLTLZBS8ET :IDIOANT
£€£9956 L1/2T/L0 €STLT
TLOLTOESS8ET :HDIOANT
€£9956 LT/TT/L0O ZSYLT
D11 SHDIAIHES ADYANH ADHANAQ LETT

QIDIOANI QLXK T9 LIO'T

TT#%S0I
2E9996 LT/TIT/LO
9% ¥¥S0T
2€9956 LT/TT/LO

STYLOL JOUNIA

FHOIOANT
TSPLT

THOIOANT
0S%LT

ONI SIOLOW OIVIOHTH JHEHNTISIHId ¥L

QEDTIOANI QLX 9% 0S0°T

STYILOL dOaNHA

SOINOULDETH - ADONYNAINIVIK 0860¢S 0Le
SOINOYLDEATH ~ HONYNILNI YW 08602S 0LT
SOINOIILDHETH - AONYNALNTVIN 0860¢S 0LZ
Aiv¥d LA SO0 6%T’LZ
NVId INAEWIAOIAWI ALITIOVA L00FT 08T08S 0%
TASNNOD TYIANHD-TYOHT 00L02S 0LT
QI¥d dQLX TO0"TT6'LET
JILYM £0212S 0Lz
TALYM €0CTZS 0LZ
aIvd QLX 00°099
YIAINOD SANNQID * ONICIING TL602S oLe
arvd dlX €8°L6L°00€
YAMOd DITALDHTH T0ZTZS T-0LT
IIMOd DIFLDATH T0ZTZS €-0L2
YAMOd DTYIDHATH 10Z1ZS €-0LT
TAMOd DIUILOHTH 102TZ2S 0LZ
dIvd dLX 29°LIO'T
SOINOYLDETH - HONYNALNI YN 0860TS 0LT
SOINCULDETH - ADNYNIINIVI 08602S 0LZ
dIvd QLX 9%°0S0°T
NOILAIY¥OSAd INAODIY 1D INOODDY ID

LT0Z/TE/TCT OL LT0ZT/TO/T0 LO/LTOC TT¥YDSIA OL

Txempdde
4 d

HLVJ MHO

ON YDHHO Od UHHONOA HIVJ ANT

LIOdHY INVIIVM TIVd
SATT UMD

LNHNND0Q
HINEN JOQNHIA
T-LTLO *LNVIUYM

TAxeu
0G70T LIOZ/€0/80



9T°2¢T
6€°9
¢ 0T

00°000°C

00°000°¢C

887991

88°99T

TL 209

TL 209

¥9°00S'8T€

06°0T¥ LS
¥L°680°'T9C

€8°19

€8°19

00°088

007088

LS LLY

Yy 8%

INHWI INOH ~ ADNYNHLNI VN
SOINOYLOETH - HONVNI LNI VA
4D 3 DNIAIING-HIONYNHLNTIVRA

aIvd

dOIAYHES 40dd -

SHHd LIaNV

arvd

SHSNAdXH HDILA0

ardd

ININd INOH - EDONVNHINT VI

arvd

LSHYHINT JHILSHOIA ¥ddT
IYdIONTEd dHLSHOIA ¥YddI

arvd

ININd IN0H - BONYNIILNI VI

arvd

TYNLOVILNOD -HONYNHLNI VI

arvd

SOINOYLOHTH - HONVNELNIVIN

aLA

drLa

aLA

QLA

arLx

aLA

aQLA

LT/02/L0
LT/02/L0
LT/0Z/L0

LT/0Z/L0

LT/0Z/L0

LT/02/LO

LT/8T/LO
LT/8T/LO

LT/0Z/LO

LT/0Z/LO

L1/02/L0

NOILAI¥YOSHd INNODOOY 1D

LTO0Z/TE/ZT OL LTOZ/TO/TO LO/LTOT TI¥DSIA OL

Ixempdde
13 d

SL602S oLe
0860¢CS oLe
0L602ZS oLe
00°008°0T

§¢80¢2S 0Le
LT TLL

00TO0ES oLz
TL°209

SL60CS oLz
8Z°TO00'LEY
0960895 0¥
0TTO0SS 057
0L°69€E'T

SL60CS 0LZ
007088

9L60CS 0Lz
20°0L8°L

0860¢CS oLe

LNAODOY 1D

HLVA XHO

P8¥6L  THDIOANT
€¥9956 LT/%T/90 0LYLT
00€64 *HEDIOANT
£€9%9956 LT/90/90 69FLT
€2Z6L HDIOANT
£%9956 LT/T€/S0 89%LT
"ONI HYIYMTIVYH HOVY S NAT LST
FOIOANI QLA 00°008°0T STYLOL JOANIA
989ZZ :HDIOANTI
Z¥9956 LT/6T/90 60GLT
dTT ‘NAEWY ¥ HOVIIHEIOVT €€TT
AIDIOANT ALX LT TLL STYIOL YOaNHA
$TTCZ9€006 :HDIOANI
T%9956 LT/ST/90 LI9VLT
ONI SNOILATOS SSANISNY VITONIW VDINOM S8T
AIOTIOANT dLX TL° 209 STYIOL ¥OQNIA
TSSLT PEDTIOANT
0%9956 LT/ET/LO SOVLT
TONI TIYNOILVNIAINI H¥VD-IHL 90ZT
TIDIOANI QLA 82 T00 LE9 STYIOL ¥OANIA
ST  IDIOANT
0z LT/ST/S0 80SLT
ST TEDIOANI
%022 LT/ST/S0 80SLT
ADNEDY NOILDHLONd TYINAWNOMIANA SIONITII 8¢S
QIDIOANI QLA 0L 69€'T STIYIOL YOANAA
POPLT  HDIQANT
6£9956 LT/ET/LO TOVLT
ONI ‘¥SN 10ddad AWCH #ZT
TIDIOANT QIX 00°088 STYIOL JdOaNHIA
89%¥¥ HDIOANT
8€99596 LT/6T/90 €9%LT
ONI SNOS ® AANVH g 6¢€2T
QIOIOANI dILX T8 T88‘9 STYILOL JOANHA
9956¥%T66%6 HDIOANT
L£9956 LT/ET/L0O Z9WLT
6E6TOLL6YE  HADIOANI
ON MDOHAHD Od IFHDNOA HIVA ANT INEWAD0d
FINYN JOANTA
T-LTLO : LNWVAAYM
LIOdHd INYIAVM dIvd IATeW

SATT UMD

0G:0T LT0Z/€0/80



00~

88"

88"

00"

00°

9L”

9L”

v8

¥8

00"

00"

aL-

8T"
8¢~

44

86"
oL”

66"

09s

SS

SS

v0Z

v0zZ

(AN

Z1iv

"66T°€

"66T'€E

06T’T

06T’C

€0T

£e
oL

88

TS
€
€

NYTd LNIWIAOYIWI ALITIDVA LOO¥T 08TO8S

arvd alX %€ %ST’Z

INANI IN0H - ZONVNHINI VI

arvd

SHSNHdXH HDIJA0

arvd

SOINOULIATH - HONYNHLNIVIN

arvd

TYNLOTILNOD SOINOILOETH

arvd

TYALOYILNOD SOINOILOHTH

arvd

INAWNA INOH -IDONYNILINIYN
INTWI TNOH - HONYNEINTV

arvd

SHITAANS - SNOILWYHJO
INTWI INOH - EONYNAINIVN

g0 ¥ ONIJTING-HONVNILNIVYN

arLx

aLx

dLA

(AN

aLix

arLiA

LT/0Z/LO

LT/02/L0

LT/02/L0

L1/02Z/L0

LT/0T/LO

L1/0z/L0

LT/0Z/LO
LT/02/L0

LT/0Z/L0O
LT/0Z/L0
LT/02/L0

099996

QIOIOANT

6¥9996

TIDIOANT

8¥9956

THEOIOANT

L¥9956

THOIOANT

9%9956

TIOIOANT

%9956

THOIOANT

?¥99S6
79956

IO TOANT

£v99G6
£¥9946
€¥9996

NOIIJI¥OSdd LNAODIY ‘I

LT0Z/T€/2T OL LTO0Z/TO0/TO LO/LTIOZ fI¥OSIL OL

xxempdd

¥

o
d]

v
SLe0¢CS 0LZ
007219
00T0ES 0Le
0§87 €19
086029 0LZ
¥8°66T°¢
186029 0Le
00°061°C
1860¢CS oLe
8018’8
SL60ES oLz
SL602S 0Le
Z1°6L9
066025 oLZ
SL60CS oLe
0L602S 0LZ
LNNOS3DY TID

JILYd MHD

ON MDOHHD

0%80C *HEDIOANI
£T00LTOZ LT/LO/LO T8HLT
ONI 'SYOSIACY INIWADYNYKW IDIL0dd LETT
dLX HE°¥ST'C STYIOL JOONIA
00-%ELS09TT HDIOANIT
LT/62/90 08%LT
0D ATIddNS ANV AdId JALIOd 82T
QLA 00°2T9 STYIOL JOANHA
96FS6E€TOTE IDIOANI
LT/0€/90 8LYLT
ONI ‘SHEMOd ZANLIJ 9.8
dLX 0S5 €TS STYIOL ¥OANHA
T#T66%C IDIOANT
LT/80/90 LLYLT
*ONI 'ODNHEN 66T
dLX ¥8°66T°€E STYIOL JOANIA
LZTT60000DAS *HEDIQANTI
LT1/62/90 88%LT
ONI dTTIIN 3 AHIYAW 76T
dLX 00°06T'C STYILOL JOANHA
€EFPOTE HOIOANI
LT/0€/90 PLYLT
*ONI ‘ODAIW 209
dlLx T8°0T8'S8 STYIOL JOANIA
8097€69¢ HIIOANI
LT/92C/90 9LYLT
0L6LOSLE *EDIOANI
LT/62/90 SLYLT
‘0D XT1ddNS YUYO-UYALSVIOW TLT
ALX ZT°6L9 STYIOL JOANHIA
S296L HDIOANI
LT/TT/920 ELYLT
TZ96L *HDIOANI
LT/TZ/90 CLYLT
SL¥6L THEDIOANI
LT/%T/90 TLVLT
0d ¥IEHDONOA HIVA ANI ININNDOQA

T804dHd LNVIEYM dIVd
SATT UMD

HNYN dJOaNIA
T-LTLO INTIITM

IAxRW
0§:0T LT0Z/€0/80



¥8°

¥8°

(4

(44

(AN

L0”

98°

S8°

00°

00~

08~

08°

£8”

€87

00

00

0tZ’Z

otz’'e

£€29°’8T

€29'8T

89

82

00¢

00¢

6%9 6

679’6

€6t

€6t

TTT

1T

"0Z0'T

‘0zo't

aivd

gYT-SHOIAYES TYNOISSHI0dd

arvd

aNvI -

TYSOdSIa #DANTS

arvd

SHSNHIXH HOIJAO

arvdd

SNOILVDINAWNODHTHL

ardd

TYALOAINOD SOINOIYLOETH

arvd

TYALOTAINOD -

SNOTLVIHJO

arvd

SHSNHIXH HDIJ40

arvd

YALNOD SANNOYD B DNIJTIING

arvd

aLx

ALA

aLAa

aLx

aix

aLi

daix

arLX

LT/0C/L0

L1/02/L0

LT/0T/L0O

LT/0Z/L0O

LT/02/L0

LT/02/L0

LT/02/L0

LT/0Z/LO

TIOIOANT

859956

JIDOIOANT

£L59956

THDIOANT

9599%6

TADTIOANT

§99956

THEOIOANT

759956

AAIJIIOANT

£99956

TIDTIOANT

299956

AIDIOANT

199956

QIOIOANT

JLA

dLA

arX T6°00T°C

89°CEE LT

06°€¥Z’'TOT

STYLOL ¥OUONHA

ZSO09%T :IDIOANI
LT/0€/90 €6HLT
"ONI /SHINOLVIOEYI NYdandns
STYLOL JYOANIA

ZZLTIT HEDIOANI
LT/0T/LO T6HLT
"ONI "ONIAVHIIdS IYYMALS

STYILOL YOONHA

DE09TISHEE
L1/82/90

TEDIOANT
06¥LT

TONI TTYIDUEWAOD 3 IOVALNOD SHTIJVLS

QLR 57209

arLx

2000LT0C

QLX 99°L90'%

LA 60 TI9L

alx 00°080'%

arLXx 00°09%

00°%68 LS

STYIOL dOdNIA

SGZLTE HDIOANI
LT/62/90 68%LT
"ONI ‘SWHISAS ALIN¥ADES OWS
STYLOL JOONHA

90050¢€
LT/390/L0
DNT

TEDTOANT
£8VLT
'dNOND NOY

STYLOL YOANIA
Z09G8SET0-T5G *HDIOANT
LT/0€/90 S8¥LT
INI ‘SHDIAYHS DITdnNddd
STYIOL JOdNIA
Z0E€9T900T8DLT +HDIOANI
LT/%0/L0O T8VLT
YOTYIWY HIMON SYALYM HTILSIEN
STYIOL JYOANTA
¥8%LT HEDIOANI
LT/L0/L0 ¥8VLT
ANVYAWOD ONINVATD 2O¥

STYLOL dOMNIA

8¢l

LSL

6€6

9901

(AN

0S0T

[N

92¢T

NOIIL4ATYDSHA INNOIOY IO

LTOZ/TE/ZT OL LTOZ/TO/T0 LO/LTOZ TI¥DSIA OL

xaxempdde

El

d

89°C¢EE’LT
5080¢S oLe
06 €¥Z’'T0T
0STTICS 0LT
16°00T°C
00TO0€S oLT
857209
S6TLZS 0LT
00°¥68°LS
T8602CS oLe
99°L90'¥
T660CS oLz
60°T9L
00T0ES 0LT
00°080°'F%
TL60TS oLe
00°098

LNAOJOY 1D

HIVA MHO

ON ADHHD

Od ¥HEHONOA HIVA ANT

INHWOD0A
HINEN

T-LTLO

LI0dHd LNVIIVM qIVd

SATT ¥MD

P LNVIEYM

aAxew

0§:0T LTO0Z/€0/80



IT T9¢'LI¥ STYLOL LIOdHY

LT/02/L0
LT/02/L0

LT/02/L0

LT/0Z/L0O

LT/0Z/L0O

LT/0T/LO

LT/02/L0

L1T/02/L0

LT/02/L0

QEOIOANT

999956
999956

AIDTOANT

959956

TEOIOANT

¥99946

TIOIOANT

£95956

TAIDIOANT

299956

TIDIOANT

T999S6

IO IOANT

099946

TIOIOANT

659956

dlR

aLA

aLA

arLi

aLA

arx

aLA

arLix

STYILOL JOOANIA

€LOLTL EDIOANI

LT/TO/LO 90SLT
9S0LTL  THDIOANT

LT/T0/L0O YOSLT

ONI ’‘SHOIAYES HEDVYINd NJIALSIM 598

STYIOL JOUNHAA
G0Z¥LZ  FHDIOANI
LT/S0/L0O LOSLT
TIOMNY 40 SIDNA0dd JIIVYM 0¢€9
STYIOL JOANHA

059L8¥%88L6
LT/TO/LO

THOIOANT
867LT

DT SHOIA¥ES SSHTHIIM NOZIUHA 886

STYLOL ¥YOANIA
T-L9CE0TdA6 HOIOANI
LT/TO/LO TOGLT
ONI ‘EDIA¥HAS TADYVd JALINA LLF
STYIOL JOaNHA
8€F0T68C HUDIOANI
LT/80/L0 PEVLT
ONI ‘' INAWAOUNYW HNOLSAIY 0%6
STYIOL JOONHA
LT-689T0-CE€ ‘*HDIOANI
LT/0€/90 LE¥LT
T0D IVINAY HIVId HONAML TETT
STYLOL ¥OANAA

8% LET-NIL
LT/TT/LO

*HOTOANT
96%LT

"ONI SNOILDNAOYd ANVTISI DNOT 8tcT

STYLOL YOONHA

YOLLLE  HDIOANT
LT/0E/90 96VLT
ANVANOD ATddNS HOVIIHL TLT

00°06¥%°C aiv¥d QlX 00°096°6

00°ST8 IO B ONIATIING-HONVNHLNIVIA 0L60¢CS T-0LT

00°GL9'T TIINOD SANQOYUD R? ONIATIING TL60ZS oLe

00°zL arvd dLX 00°¢L

00-¢L INHNI TN0F - IDNYNHELNI YN SL60CS oLZ

69°vCC aIvd ali 00°v¥6'¥

69°¥2¢C SNOTILVOINNWNODHTHL S61TZCS oLz

ST ST qI¥d QLX ST %6

ST°ST INZWI INOH - HDNYNILNI YA SL60¢CS oLe

88 CTT arvd dLX ¥9 8¢t

88°C1T SNOTLYOINNKWNOOHTEL S6TTZS oLe

00°0TO aIvd aQlLi 00°020°'T

00°0T2 YIINOD SANAO¥D 3 ONITIING TL60CS oLe

00°G66S'T QIv¥d QIX 00°G6S°'T

00°96S'T S/INWAINOE AILVIZI ALIAVS §220¢Es 0LZ

0V LY aI¥d dLA S2°06L

0% LY TYALOVALNOD ~HONVYNEILNTVI 9460CS aLe
NOIIJI¥YDSHA ILNAODOVY ID LNNODOY IO

LTO0Z/TE/ZT OL LTOZ/TO/TO LO/LTOT TTYOSIA OL

axempdde
9 d

JI¥d MHO

ON ADHHD

Od ¥JHHONOA HIVA ANT

LYOdHY INVIIYM JIVd

LNHWAD0T
HIWNYN JOdNHA

T-LTLO INYIEYM

TAxew

SATT UMD 0G6:0T LT0TZ/€0/80



¥9°005'81¢ T
L% 098°86 44

SYHASNVIL HIIM IVIOL
SMDHEHD UHINTAd TYIOL

NOILAI¥YDSHA INNODDY ID

LT0T/TE/TT OL LTOZ/TO/TO LO/LTOZ TY¥DSIA OL

zaxempdde

L

d

INAQODOY 1D HIVA MHO I ON HADHEHD

Od JHHONOA HIVA ANT LNHWND0d
HWNYN JOONHIA

CT-LTLO P INVIITM

LIO0dHE INVIIVM dIVd ITAIRUW
SATT UMD 0S:0T LT0Z/€0/80



06 8€6°'%59'T

06°8€6'%59'T

¥8 04ac

8L SET
8T 9%¢E~

¥9°T9¢€

9T 9%8°¢1T

§€°02¢'T
96°€20°'T
LEEPE'T
6% 0%E’T
YT EEV'T
SE€E°0ZE'T
00°TIZ'T
¥TTOVE’T
A ANAA

6T°6€V’'T
€9°0%% ‘T

00°00T

00°S¥

007595

Lt/8z/Lo

LT/82/L0
LT/82/L0
L1/82/L0

LT/82/L0
LT/82/LO
LT/82/L0
LT/82/L0
LT/8T/LO0
LT/8Z/LO
Lt/8c/L0
LT/82/L0
LT/82/L0
L1/82/L0
LT/8T/LO

LT/82/L0O
LT/8Z/L0

[ P < PO« O P < T < T < T O I S ]

ONI ‘I€ 06 S¥INILIVA AIODTANW 9L6

QEDIOANI QLA 06°8€6°%S9°T

£€1¢c L00QLTOZ

ONI

QAIIOANI ALE 66°8%6°€C

699996
699956
699956

QEOIOANI QLA SL°LT6'9TCT

899956
899956
899956
899956
899956
899996
899956
899956
899956
899956
899956

QIDTIOANT dLA 00°00L

£99956
L99956

"ONI

T# INHWAVA
LT/ST/%0

STYLOL ¥OANHA

THOIOANI
€ESLT

‘02 NOIIDNELSNOD ¥HTTIOd

909%008006
LT/0T/LO
060%€08006
LT/%T/L0
200286L006
LT/€0/L0O

STYLOL dYOUNHA

FHOIOANT
2esLtT

PHOIOANT
TesSLT

FHDIOANT
0ESLT

SOINOILOATH dAITIV

€9TGL95906
LT/6T/L0O
1099295906
LT/8T/LO
0692€£55906
LT/%1/L0
L9ELBESS06
LT/TT/LO
$65€875906
LT/E€T/LO
£€65€8%5906
LT/ET/L0
¥2S6€££5906
LT/0T/LO
L66ZT6ETS906
LT/LO/LO
ZLOEPTS906
LT/90/L0
TLOEPZS906
LT/90/L0
€LOEFTS906
LT/90/L0

2685T
LT/6T/LO
T685C
LT/6T/L0O

ONI

STIVLOL dOdNHA

THOIOANT
8CSLT
HOIOANT
LZSLT
THOIOANT
9ZSLT
*HOTOANT
STSLT
THOIOANT
¥CSLT
THOIOANT
€CSLT
THOIOANI
2TSLT
THOIOANT
TCSLT
THOTOANT
0¢SLT
THOIOANT
6TSLT
FHOIOANT
8TSLT
'SYDAIVY

STYLOL ¥OANIA

THOIOANT
LTSLT

FHOIOANT
LTSLT

‘TTOYLNOD ISHd NAIVY

1eZet

LL8

188

LT0Z/TE/2T OL

axempdde
8 d

aIv¥d alX 06°8E€6°'%59°T
NY'Id INGWAAOYAWI ALITIOVYS LOO%T 08T08S (134
dIv¥d dlLA 66°8%6°€
SOINOYLOETH - HONYNI NI VN 086025 0LZ
SOINOMLOATH - HONYNLLNI VI 086029 0LZ
SOINOIILOETH - HONYNALLNI VI 086025 oLz
dIvd dIX SL°LT6'9ZT
NEDAXO aIndIt1 €PY0ES 0Lt
NEDAXO qINdIT €PF0ES 0Le
NAOAXO dINOIT £¥H0ES 0L2
NIDAXO aINdIT €HPH0ES 0Lz
NIOHAXO dINOIT £PH0€S 0LT
NADAXO aIndIil €PH0ES 0Lz
NADAXO dINOIT £FP0ES 0Lz
NIDAXO arndIiti €¥0€S 0Lz
NADAXO aIndIfd £PF0ES 0LzT
NIDAXO aIndIiT £yP0€eS 0LZ
NEDAXO aIndIT £PH0ES 0LZ
aIvd aik 00°00L
qD 3 ONIATIING-HONYNALNIVI 0L60CS T-0LZ
VIINOD SANAOAD ¥ ONITTIING TL602S 0L
NOTILAI¥DSAA INAODDOY 1D INNODDVY 1D

LT02/T0/T0 LO/LTOTZ T¥DISId OL

H2IVd AHD

ON MOHHD

O0d dHHONOA HLVA ANT LNHNODO0Q

HWUYN JOANIA
Z-LTLO : LNTHITM

TAIRW
0G:0T LTO0Z/€0/80

IJO0dHd INVIIYM dIVd
2ATT YMD



60°6TL'T

28 ¢¥vT
c9°6%1
8T 0TV
6L°SLT
00°¢€ZT
S8 609
LT €~

95°8CT'¥

£€°0%S
L9 €2
95°%99°¢

e ¥c

[ R4

6£°06T

6€£°06T

007591

00°S9T

007996 'L

00°996'L

aIvd aQix S¥ S9%’LT

SOINOULOHTH - HONYNHILNI VN
SESNEAXH dOIdd40
SNOIIVOINQWNODHETHL
SNOILVDINNWNODHTHL
SHSNEJXH HOIHAL0
TYNLIOVELNOD SOINOCYLOHTHE
SOINOULIETH - HONVYNILNIVN

dIvd aQLX €8°L6L'00€

JHMOd DI¥ELOETH
FIMO0d DTILOETH
FIMOd DIFLDETH

arvd diA SL°L8¥

YIMOd DTELOATH

aIv¥d QlX ¥9°6Z%'T

TYNIDTIINOD -HONYNHINI VA

aQIvd alx 00°880°T

TYVOLOYILNOD SOINOCALOHETH

aIvd dii 00°596°L

SHAVIDAN HENLONALSYIANT

LT/82/L0
L1/82/L0
LT/82/L0
LT/8T/L0
LT/82/LQ
LT/82/L0
LT/82/L0

LT/82/L0
LT/82/L0
LT/8T/LO

LT/82/L0

LT/8Z/L0

LT/82/L0

LT/82/L0

R R E 2 =

QIDIOANI QLA S¥°S9% LT

STLT-¥YMD
202¢ LT/LT/90
TZLT-YMD
tAR A4 LT/L2/90
0CTLT-YMD
TTC? LT/LT/90
6TLT-YMD
012z LT/LZ/90
8TLT-YMD
6022 LT/LT/90
LTLT-YMD
802T LT/LZ/90
9TLT~UMD
L0zTzZ LT/LZ/90

STYLOL JOANIA

THOIOANT
YZT-YMD
THOIOANT
STSLT
THOIOANT
PISLT
HDOTOANT
eTSLT
FHOIOANT
CTSLT
THDIOANT
TTISLT
CHOIOANT
OTSLT

NV QITHL HLATA

QEDIOANI QLA €8°L6L'00E

TLOLT6Z8S8ET
$L9956 LI/%T/LO
TLOLTZERSSET

%9956 LT/¥T/LO
TLOLT8T8S8ET

%9956 LT/8T/LO

STYLOL JOONHA

FHOIOANT
0%SLT

HOIOANT
6ESLT

SHOTOANT
8LSLT

Lel

OTT ‘SEDIA¥AS ADYENT ADIANAQ LETIT

IDIOANT dLX SL™L8F

LESLT

£L5996 LT/ZT/LO

STVIOL ¥OdNIA

FHOTOANT
LESLT

ANVANOD NOSITH HLTIVAMNOWWOD 0§

QEOIOANI AIX $9°6ZV'T

E¥STSC69L

L9956 LT/8T/LO

STIYLOL JOANHA

*HOIOANT
9ESLT

69L# NOILVYOJUOD SYINID L%

QIDIOANI QLA 00°880°T

¥99¢9T00NI

TL9956 LT/ET/L0O

STYLOL ¥OANIA

THOIOANT
SESLT

0D NOILINHAHEd HYIJ NVIITOdOILAW ODVOIHD O9TT

QIOIOANI QLA 00°596°L

STIVLOL JOANIA

THOIOANT
YESLT

NOILAI¥DSHd LNNODOY 1O

LT0Z/TE/CT OL LTOZ/TO/TO LO/LTOZ T¥OSIL OL

axempdde
6 a

086029 0Le
00TOES cLe
S6TTES oLe
S6T12CS tLe
00T0ES oLe
1860¢S gL
086025 oLe
TOCTCS €-0LC
TO0CTZS 0Le
102129 1-0LT
TO0ZTZS oLe
9L602S 0LT
1860CS oLe
0%T08S 0¥

INOODOY IO

HIVT XHO

T6Z9TT
0L9956 LI/81T/LO
ON MDHHD Od  ¥EHDONOA dALVd ANT

LJOdHY INYIIYM dIVd
2ATT UMD

C-LTLO

LNIWAD0A
HNEN

JOoaANHA

* INYIEYM

TAxew

0S:0T LT0Z/€0/80



€66YSTT *IDIOANT

0%"2L8’9 STYOTIHWAHD 0%¥%0€S 0LZ LT/8T/L0 d 089956 LT/ET/LO TSSLT

ONI ANAJATIOL $22T

00°0egs’'T aIvd QLR 00°8LL'T QIDIOANT QLA 00°8LL’T STYLOL YOANHA
L6880% HDIOANI

00°02S'T INARWI IN0H - AONYNA LN IV SL60TS 0LZ LT/8T/L0 d 6L99S6 LT/6T/LO 6¥SLT

"ONI ‘TTHHLS ODdUN ¥6T

Iv°L09 dIivd diX T8°0T8’8 JEDIOANI dILX T8°0T18°8 STYLOL JOANHA
09T79626¢ *HDIOANI

¥E€ 9T INIWd IN0H - ZONYNIINI VI SL602S T-0LZ LT/82Z/L0 d 8L99G6 LI/ET/LO 8TGLT
€9T0LSZE HDIOANT

€9°96T ININd IN0T -HONYNILNI YN SL60CS 0LZ LT/82/L0 d 8L9956 LT/TE/S0 L%SLT
6G260LZE HDIOANI

60°ST ININI TNOT - HONYNILNIVA SL60ZS 0LZ LT/8Z/L0 d 8L99S6 LT/T0/90 9%¥SLT
€26L¥88¢ HDIOANT

€8°CI¢E INIWN IN0H - AONYNILNI YN SL60CS 0LZ LT/8Z/L0 d 8L99G6 LT/TT/LO SHSLT
TLOL668E  THDIOANI

25799 ININI INOH - HONYNALNI YN SL60ZS 0LZ L1/82/L0 d 8L993G6 LT/2T/LO PRPSLT

00 ATddAS YIVO-YALSYWOW TLT

00°G66 dIvd QLA 00°SL6'% AIDIOANI dLX 00°SLE'¥ STYLOL JOANAA
69TZ9€ :HEDIOANI

00566 LNANG IN0H -IONYNAINTYH §.60TS 0LZ LT/8T/LO d LL99G6E LT/8T/LO EHYSLT

ANYAWOD JTOM~AHVAT 68TT

00° 0§ dIv¥d ali 00 %0% QEDIOANI QLA 00°H0% STYIOL JOaNFA
6607 HEDIOANTI

00°0§ NOIIVONAHE HAXOTIWH 029029 042 LT/8T/L0 d 9L99S6 LT/0C/LO THSLT

SHIONIAOY YALYMALSYM A0 "NSSY SIONITII 92T

968 dIivd dLX 20°0L8’L AIIIOANI QLA Z8°T88'9 STYIOL JOANHA
069TLLS0S6 *HDIOANI

96°8 SOINOYLOETH - HONYNALNIVIN 08602S 0LZ LT/8Z/L0 d SL99S6 LT/0Z/L0O THSLT

"ONI ‘JHONIVED "M'M L6

00°958°¢T aIvd QLEk TO TZ6'LET JHIDTIOANI QLA 20 TT6'LET STYIOL JOANIA
€ST-14I IDIOANTI

£€€°8ST’¢€ TYAIIVIINOD - AONYNAILNIVA 9L60TS 0LT LT/8T/L0 M S02C LT/TT/LO SHPTETOT
€GT-IAT *HDIOANT

L9°L69°0T SdHEd AVAHIIAO Q€ETTICS oLe LT/8T/L0 M S0TT LT/T2/L0 STPTETOT

NATTIHE NIIO A0 HOVITIIA €6T
NOILAI¥OSHd INQODDY 1D INQODJDOVY 19 HIVA MHD I ON MDHHD Od AFAHONOA HIVA ANT ININNDOA

HWYN JOaNHA
LTOZ/TE/2T OL LTOZ/TO/TO LO/LTOZ TI¥DSIA OL

zxempdde
0T d

Z-LTLO *INTIEVM

TAI1ew
0S:0T LT0C/€0/80

LIOdHE INVIIVM dIVd
SATT ¥MD



9C°T1IL

20°8T

00T
00°8

00°002

007002

¥ 961

LE 69

68°LS

0T"6

6C°TT

65°LS

L6709¢€

L6°09¢€

2Z°T90'T

cL cLe

sg e

ST 984

0% 2ZL8'9

SNOILVO INAWNODHETIL S6TTCS
aId¥d dLA ST %6

ININd IN0H - FONYNIINTYI 946025

SHSNHAXH HDIALO 00TOES
GI¥d QIX 89°T€e’LI
FYI-SEIINYES TYNOISSHIOUEA 908029

arvd dlX T6°00T°C

SHSNAIXH dDILd40 00TOES
SHSNEJXH dHOIAL0 00TO0ES
SHSNAJIXH HOIAA0 00TOES
SHSNHIXH dDIAA0 00TO0ES
SHSNAdXH dDIHA0 00TOES

aI¥d dlX T¥ €60°'T
TYALDYILNOD - HONYNELNI YN 9L6025

aI¥d QIX %€ %ST’'T

INIANG IN0H - ADNYNIINT VIR §L60CS
INHNG IN0H - HONYNIILNIVN SL60CS
INHWNd IN0H - HONYNILNT VN SL60¢S

dIvd dIX 0Z°LT9'0C

oLe

oLz
oLe

0Le

oLe
0LC
0LC
oLz
0Le

oLe

0LZ
0LZ
oLe

LT/82/L0

LT/8T/LO
LT/8C/L0O

LT/8T/LO

L1/8T/L0
LT/82/L0
LT/8T/L0
LT/82/L0
LT/8T/LO

LT/8Z/L0O

L1/82/L0
LT/82/LO
LT/82/L0

[ P = TR VR A T <]

TTL89%68LE

989956 LT/8T/LO

THOIOANT
€9SLT

OT1 SHOIAYHS SSHTHYIM NOZIYHA

TIDTIOANTI LA ST ¥6
LTOCT-L6CEOTHAG

589956 L1/ec/Lo
LTQZ-LE6ZEOTARG
589956 LT/2T/LO

STYLOL JOINHA

*HOTIOANT
C9SLT

FHOIOANT
Z9SLT

ONI ‘HDIAYES TEDYYd TILINN

QEDIOANI QLA 89 ZEE€'LT

8ES9TT
¥89956 LT/02/L0
*ONI

QIDIOANT TLX T6 00T’Z
T69L%89V€E
€899496 LT/TCT/LO
069L%89%¢CE
£89956 LT/6T/LO
689L%89%¢¢
£89956 LT/6T/LO
889L%¥89FE€E
£€899S6 LT/0T/L0
9G€T92Z9%¢c¢E
€89956 LT/S0/L0O

STYIOL JOONIA

THOTOANT
T9SLT

'SHIYOLYIOHEY] NVEINGNS
STYLOL ¥OONHA

THOIOANT
0948LT
THOIOCANT
6SSLT
THOTIOANT
859LT
THOIOANT
LSSLT
THOIOANTI
99SLT

TONI TYIDYHAWOD 3 IOVILNOD SHI4VLS

QEOIOANI dLX T% €60°1

0€LS00FL

¢89956 LT/%T/LO

STIYIOL ¥OONHA

CHOIOANT
SSGLT

ONI SWHLSAS NHHATY ALIAVS

QEDIOANI dLX %€ ¥%#ST'C
00-0CT¥%TO9TT

189956 LT/TC/L0
00-LLSETOTT
189956 LT/T0/L0O
00-ESHOT9TT
1892956 LT/6T/LO

00 ATIddNS dN¥

JIDIOANI dLX 0T LTI9’0C

STYILOL JOONHA

FHDIOANT
AT

THOIOANT
€9SLT

‘HOTOANT
CSSLT

ddTd ¥HL¥0d
STYLOL dOaNHA

886

LLY

8¢l

6¢€6

8¥ve

2ce

NOTILATIOSHO LNAODJIOY IO INAODOY TD HIVA XH3 I ON ADHHD Od ¥HHONOA HIVA ANT INHWADOJ
HWVN JOdNIA

LT0Z/TE/TT OL LTI0Z/T0/T0 LO/LTOT I¥DSIA OL

axempdde
TT d

C-LTLO *INYVIIVM

TAxew
05:0T LTOT/€0/80

LIOdHY INVIIYM dIVd
IATT UMD



xx TTToURWOY AXel Aq pojersusd - LIOJAI A0 AN =»

66 €TS'0L9'T 6 SYHASNVIL HIIM TYIOL
9.°999°6¢€ 12 SMDHEHD THINI¥d TVIOL
INOQOWY INNOD
SL°08T'0TL'T SIYIOL I¥0dday
00°S6€ aIvd alX 00°0%E’T AEDIOANI dIX 00°0%E’T STYLOL JOANIA
99GLT HDIOANI
00°00T H4 OFHIY-SNOILITIDSHENS ~-SHNA 009025 0LZ LT/8T/L0 d L899S6 LI/ %2/L0 99SLT
§9G6LT HDIOANI
00°G69T Hd 9HY-SNOILJITIDSENS ~-SENA 009023 0LZ LT/8Z/L0 d LB99SE LT/%2/L0 S9GLT
$9SLT  HDIOANT
00°0€T d4 9Fd-SNOIIdIIDSHENS -SHANAd 00902S 0LTZ LT/8Z/L0 4 L899S6 LT/%2/L0 ¥9SLT
NOIIVIACIA INIWNOITANA IHILYM 00€
9z " TTIL qIvd dlX 00 $%6'% QEDIOANI 4LX 00°¥%6°% STY.LOL JOANIA
NOILAI¥ISHU INAOJOVY 1D INONOJOV 19 HAILWA MHD I ON MDHHD 0d JHHONOA HIVAd ANT INTHNDOA
HWNYN  JOANdA
LT02/T€/2T OL LTO0Z/TO0/TO LO/LTOZ TYOSIA OL Z-LTLO P INVITEM
xxempdde IA0dHd INVIIYM aIvd TAzeu

(48 d QATT UMD 0S5:0T LTI0Z/€0/80



SECTION 5.3

HSW/FOG RECEIVING
STATION
IMPROVEMENTS



MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Oversight Committee

FROM: Matt Streicher P.E., Engineer/Assistant Director
Through — Erik Lanphier, Executive Director

DATE: August 10,2017

RE: Request for Authorization
Proposal for High Strength Waste Receiving Station Modifications

The Authority recently installed a new CHP facility at the WWTP that utilizes digester gas to
produce electrical energy and heat for plant operations. Along with the CHP facility, a High
Strength Waste (HSW = FOG) receiving station was installed in order to co-digest those wastes in
our digesters, which in turn boosts biogas production that fuels the CHP’s. Since putting the HSW
station online, our Environmental Services Coordinator has been wotking hard to bting high
strength waste haulers to us in order to provide the best fuel stocks for co-digestion. The volume of
high strength wastes we receive has grown significantly, which has enabled us to run both CHP’s at
full speed almost constantly, and has helped significantly reduce the retutn on investment on the
CHP and HSW receiving facilities. However, we did not anticipate receiving such volumes of HSW
this early on, and therefore we are restricted in our operation due to cutrent pumping schemes.
Cutrently we do not have the ability to transfer between the receiving tank and the holding tank and
transfer between the holding tank and the digesters simultaneously. Therefore, our storage tank is
filling too quickly, and it has limited our operation. Also, we have only been able to feed the
digester over night when we’re not receiving HSW loads, which is not suitable for the digester and
has caused it to become upset. It is not recommended to load the digesters with HSW all at once,
the best practice is to feed HSW in small batches ovet a 24-hour petiod. This minimizes disruption
of the digestion process and evens out gas production. With the existing piping/pumping scheme,
we are being forced to only load the digester over a 12-hour period at night.

In order to resolve this issue at a minimal cost, the Authority devised simple piping modifications,
and proposes to re-use an existing pump in storage. The existing pump was previously used to
pump primary sludge, however it was replaced prior to the end of its useful life, and is therefore a
viable option. Authority staff contacted the pump manufacturer to ensure the pump is still useful,
and is appropriate for this application. After initial reseatch proved it to be a viable plan, we
tequested quotes from two different mechanical contractors to complete the wotk; Dahme
Mechanical Industries (DMI - contractor who built original receiving station) and Independent
Mechanical Industries (IMI - mechanical contractor for FIP project).

The work will consist of the contractor furnishing and installing new CPVC pipe and fittings,
reducers and associated patts to connect to our existing pump, a sampling port for in house staff to
obtain samples from, and all stainless fasteners and hardware. The Authority is providing the pipe
supports, the pump, associated valves, and all electrical work.



Proposal for High Strength Waste Receiving Station Modifications August 10, 2017

Page 2

It is recommended that DMI be utilized for this project in order to avoid voiding the current
watranty. DMI performed the installation on the original HSW receiving station, which is still under
wattanty as part of the 5-year overall warranty on the CHP project. We request that the requirement
of obtaining 3 quotes be waived, as we feel that the voiding of a 5-year watranty is proper
justification. The price obtained from IMI is being used to provide a refetence to ensure we are
within an appropriate cost range for the work to be completed.

It recommended that this project, if approved, be invoiced to Small Capital Fund 40 (40-580180
14007). This project was not budgeted in the Small Capital Fund, but due to its impottance in
completing sooner than later, it will replace other projects we are no longer completing this budget
cycle.

Based on qualifications and price, I recommend authorizing Dahme Mechanical Industries to
proceed with the High Strength Waste Receiving Station Modifications in the amount not to exceed
$19,000.00.

Please advise and thank you.



SECTION 5.4

UTILITY VEHICLES
BUDGETED PURCHASE
REQUEST



MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Oversight Committee

FROM: Jon Braga, Maintenance Superintendent
Through — Erik Lanphier, Executive Director

DATE: August9, 2017

RE: Utility Vehicles Purchase Request Per the CY2017 Budgeted
Vehicle Replacement Schedule

The Authotity has budgeted $46,000 for the replacement of the two (2) utility vehicles, Unit 634 and
640. Attached to this memo ate the NJPA Quotes for the purchase of two (2) Polaris Gem electric
utility vehicles. The Authority Staff requests the EOC to approve waiving competitive bidding per
the Village of Glen Ellyn purchasing policy Section C. COMPETATIVE SEALED BIDDING
subsection 1d. “Cooperative Purchases” defined as more than one unit of government purchasing goods and services
together by competitive bid.

National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA) is cooperative contract purchasing leveraging the national
purchasing power of more than 50,000-member agencies while also streamlining the required
putchasing process. As a municipal national contracting agency, NJPA establishes and provides
nationally leveraged and competitively solicited purchasing contracts under the guidance of the
Uniform Municipal Contracting Law. Joint Powers laws enable members to legally purchase through
awarded contracts.

Polaris Sales, Inc. is providing utility vehicles directly through NJPA contract # 090512-PSI. Randall
Industries is the local representing dealership for Polaris.

GWA team members tested and inspected all aspects of the GEM utility vehicle and found it to be
satisfactory with the needs of everyday tasks. The GEM provides emission free operation with a
sealed maintenance free battery.

The Authortity staff is requesting your authotization to provide Randall Industries with a notice to
proceed in the amount of $29,363.00 billed to 40-570155 1V ehicles and Equipment Replacement.

The Authortity Staff would also like to tequest for vehicles #634 & 640 be approved for future sale
by means of public auction as directed by the Village of Glen Ellyn.



€D POLARIS NJPA GEM Vehicle Quote Form U

GENERAL INFORMATION!
Customner Name Glenbard Wastewater Authority Date 8/10/17
Customer Contact John Braga
Customer Phone # 630-918-4416 Polaris Rep Mark Danley
Address 21W551 Bemis Rd Phone 952-388-3536
City Glen Ellyn Email mark.danley@ polaris.com
State IL
Zip 60137 Instructions
NJPA Member ID# 41636
Dealer Name Randall tndustries
Dealer Number 2168900
Dealer Contact Ed Forsythe

Dealer Phone Number {630) 835-8617

|  ModeiNome | S Number Input
| 2018 GEM em1400 | 1232111111111111
Cateqgory Factory Option MSRP Pricing NJPA Pricing|
Model Number L17U2NAEFA $ 9,999 $ 9,762
Compliance eM1400 Standard Destinations $ - s -
Bed Accessory eM Flat Bed w/Side Panels S 410 § 372
Bed Lift eM Electric Box Lift Option (not for use with MaxBox) $ 450 § 408
Batteries eM Sealed Battery Pack S 745 § 675
$ -8 -
Accessories* $ - $ -
2880203 GEM Cab Frame / Seatbelt Kit (required for GEM eM 1400) $ 500 $ 428
28759109 GEM Poly Roof ) 300 $ 257
2879108 GEM Hard Coat Poly Windshield $ 400 $ 343
2879950 GEM Poly Rear Panel $ 500 $ 428
2879111 GEM Poly Doors s 1,300 § 1,113
28380830 GEM Electric Heater Kit $ 1,000 $ 856
2881001 Side Mirror - Driver $ 80 § 69
2881002 Side Mirror - Passenger S 60 § 51
2881012 Mirror Mounting Kit for Poly Doors s 80 $ 69
$ - % -
Accessory Install Fee* [n/a] S - $
Customization* [n/a] $ - $ -
Factory Options/Accessories/Customization Subtotal $ 5,825 $ 5,069
APPROX. LEASING RATES - “VEHICLE PRICING B i i
MSRP NJPA
Vehicle $ 15824 | $ 14,831
*Aftermarket (i.e. non-Polaris) items may not be included on| Freight H 945 included
any purcha.se orders referencing the NIPA Contract; note Tax g _ s .
that installation of aftermarket items may void part, or all, off
the original factory warranty. Please see Owner’'s Manual Sub Total S 16,769 | § 14,831
for details. Quoted Price per Vehicle S 16,769 14,831
Quantity $ 1] 1
Total Quoted Price* 5 16,769 | 14,831

_ STANDARDIVEHICUE SPECS™ S

Motor 7HP

Top Speed 19 mph

Gross Weight 2,950 Ibs.

Payload Capacity 1,400 Ibs.

Length 115in.

Width 57 in.

Height 52in.

Wheelbase 792in.

 Turning Radius 167 in.

Wheels 12in.

iees AEXESLTEIND {vehicle pictured with options included on quote)
jard F Street legal, 3 pt. safety belts, bucket seats, 43 in. legroom, mirrors, automotive glass, windshield wiper

|Bucket seats, adjustable driver seat, H/L headlights, LED brake lights and self-cancelling turn signals
Automotive style suspension - Front: MacPherson Strut, Rear: Independent dual a-arm
1 kW onboard charger with cord that plugs into any 110 V outlet

Approved By Approved Date



€ POLARIS

NJPA GEM Vehicle Quote Form

GENERAL INFORMATION
Customer Name Glenbard Wastewater Authority Date 8/10/17
Customer Contact John Braga
Customer Phone # 630-918-4416 Polaris Rep Mark Danley
Address 21W551 Bemis Rd Phone 952-388-3536
City Glen Ellyn Email mark.danley@polaris.com
State IL
Zip 60137 Instructions
NJPA Member ID# 41636
Dealer Name Randall Industries
Dealer Number 2168300
Dealer Contact Ed Forsythe
Dealer Phone Number (630) 835-8617
VEHICLE CONFIGURATION
| ModeiNome | S Number Input |
| 2018 GEM em1400 | 1222111111111111 |
Category Factory Option MSRP Pricing NIPA Pricing|
Model Number L17U2NAEFA $ 9,999 § 9,762
Compliance €M1400 Standard Destinations $ - $ B
Bed Accessory eM Flat Bed w/Side Panels $ 410 % 372
Bed Lift eM Manual Box Lift Option (not for use with MaxB8ox) S 120§ 109
Batteries eM Sealed Battery Pack s 745 S 675
S $ -
Accessories® $ - $ -
2880203 GEM Cab Frame / Seatbelt Kit (required for GEM eM 1400} s 500 $ 428
2879108 GEM Poly Roof s 300 $ 257
2879108 GEM Hard Coat Poly Windshield s 400 $ 343
2879950 GEM Poly Rear Panel s 500 $ 428
2879111 GEM Poly Doors $ 1,300 § 1,113
2880880 GEM Electric Heater Kit $ 1,000 $ 856
2881001 Side Mirror - Driver $ 80 $ 69
2881002 Side Mirror - Passenger 1 60 S 51
2881012 Mirror Mounting Kit for Paly Doors s 80 § 69
$ -8
Accessory Install Fee* [n/a] $ -8 -
Customization* [n/a] $ - H -
Factory Options/Acc fes/C k $ 5495 $ 4,770
) VERICLE PRICING'
MSRP NJPA
. _ . _ Vehicle s 15494|$ 14,532
‘Aftermarket (i.e. non-Polaris} l.tems may not be included on| Freight 3 945 included
anY pur:haAse orders referencl.ng the NJPA Fontra:t; note Tax $ R $ _
that installation of aftermarket items may void part, or all, off
the original factory warranty. Please see Owner's Manual Sub Total s 16,439 14,532
for detalls. Quoted Price per Vehicle 5 16,439 14,532
Quantity 5 1] 1
Total Quoted Price* S 16,439 | $ 14,532
STAMPARDIVEHICLE SPECS
Motor 7HP
Top Speed 19 mph
Gross Weight 2,950 lbs.
Payload Capacity 1,400 lbs.
Length 115in.
Wlidth 57 in.
[Height 52in.
Wheelbase 79in.
Turning Radlus 167 in.
Wheels 12in.
Tires 23 x8.5-12 Duro

{vehicle pictured with options included on guote)

|Standard Features: Street legal, 3 pt. safety belts, bucket seats, 43 in. legroom, mirrors, automotive glass, windshield wiper

Bucket seats, adjustable driver seat, H/L headlights, LED brake lights and self-cancelling turn signals
Automotive style suspension - Front: MacPherson Strut, Rear: Independent dual a-arm
1 kW onboard charger with cord that plugs into any 110 V outlet

Approved By

Approved Date



SECTION 6.0

BID AWARD HOUSE
DEMOLITION OF 21W518
BEMIS ROAD



MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Oversight Committee

FROM: Matt Streicher P.E., Engineer/Assistant Director
Through Erik Lanphier, Executive Director

DATE: August &, 2017

RE: Request for Approval
House Demolition Services

In 2016 the Authority purchased the house/property across the street from the main treatment plant
at 21W518 Bemis Road. The property was acquired to provide for any future needs, but at this time
mainly is providing a buffer zone between the treatment plant and neighboring residents. The
existing house on the site is vacant, and now can be viewed as a liability to the Authority. Therefore,
in preparation for future use, and to lower any liability to the Authority, a bid invitation was
advertised to have the house demolished.

A formal bid package was developed based off previous demolition bid packages put together by the
Villages of Lombard and Glen Ellyn, and was advertised with a bid opening of June 21, 2017. Prior
to the bid opening an Environmental Inspection on the house was completed as well, which
revealed many rooms in the home contain asbestos. The scope of the project consists of
disconnecting all utilities, abandoning/sealing the existing well, removing the existing septic
tank/field, asbestos abatement, and demolition of the house/foundation/basement and all other
existing structures. All trees/vegetation that are able to be left in place will remain, and land the
house sits on will be brought to grade and seeded.

The Authority received 4 bids for Demolition Setvices, the results are as follows:

Name of Firm Bid Amount

Green Demolition* $25,800.00*

KLF Enterprises $32,632.00

Alpine Demolition Services $60,000.00
American Demolition Corporation $68,200.00

* - Non-Responsive Bid

After further evaluation of the low bidder, Green Demolition, it was discoveted they failed to
include the asbestos remediation as part of their bid, which determined their bid to be non-
responsive based on correspondence with our legal representation. Therefore, references were
checked on the second low bidder.



House Demolition Services August 8, 2017
Page 2

Based on qualifications, reference checks, and price, I recommend awarding the project to KLF
Entetptises in the amount of $32,632.00. This is higher than the budgeted amount of $20,000,
however the presence of asbestos was not known at the time of budgeting. If approved, the House
Demolition Setvices shall be invoiced to Fund 40-580120.



2017 Bemis House Demo Bid Tab
Bid Opening: June 21, 2017 @9:30am
Glenbard Wastewater Authority, 21W551 Bemis Road, Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Name of Firm Bid Amount

Green Demolition $25,800.00

KLF Enterprises $32,632.00

Alpine Demolition Services $60,000.00
American Demolition Corporation $68,200.00




GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY
DEMOLITION OF AUTHORITY OWNED HOUSE AT 21W518 BEMIS ROAD
AGREEMENT
This agreement is made this /D'ﬂ'\ IV Y\ dayof AV‘\ v 5+ , 2017 between and shall be binding

up p the Gle’abard Wastewater Authority hereinafter referred to as (the “Authority) and
Sf‘\bé ) hereinafter to as (the “Contractor’) and its successors,

Witnessed, that in consideration of the mutual promises of the parties delineated in the contract
documents the Contractor agrees to perform the services and the Authority agrees to pay for the
services as set forth in the contfract documents.

1. This Contract shall embrace and include all of the applicable contract documents listed below as
if attached hereto or repeated herein:

Submission Information

General Terms and Conditions

Supplementary Terms and Conditions

Specifications

Detail Specifications

Required Performance and Payment Bonds and Certification of Insurance

2. The Authonty agrees to pay, and the Contractor agrees to accept as full payment for the items,
and installation of the same, which are the subject matter of this contract the total sum of $
paid in accordance with the provisions of the Local Government Prompt Payment Act.

3. The Contractor represents and warrants that it will comply with all applicable Federal, State, and
Local Laws concerning prevailing wage rates and all Federal, State, and Local Laws conceming
equal employment opportunities.

4, The Contractor shall commence work under this Contract upon written Notice to Proceed from
the Authority and shall complete work on this project within 30 calendar days from the date of the
Notice to Proceed. Time is of the essence of this Contract and Contractor agrees to achieve
completion within the contract time by all proper and appropriate means including working
overtime without additional compensation.

5 Bond required to guarantee performance and payment for labor and material for this work shall
be in a form acceptable to the Authority and shall provide that they shall not terminate on
completion of the work, but shall be reduced to ten percent (10%) of the contract sum upon the
date of final payment by the Authority for a period of one (1) year to cover a warranty and
maintenance pericd which Contractor agrees shall apply to all material and workmanship for one
(1) year from the date of issuance of the final payment by the Authority.

6. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 5 of the Mechanics' Lien Act of lllinois, prior to making any
payment on this contract the Authority demands that the Contractor furnish a written statement of
the names of all parties furnishing labor and/or materials under this Contract and the amounts
due or to become due on each. This statement must be made under oath or be verified by
affidavit. Final payment shall not be issued by the Authority no shall any retained percentage
become due until releases of waivers of lien have been supplied as the Authority designates.

7. In executing this Contract, Contractor agrees that it has examined the site of the work and the
conditions existing therein, has examined the Contract Documents and taken and compared field
measurements and conditions with those Documents.

8. This Contract represents the entire Agreement between the parties and may not be modified
without the written approval of both parties.

mopo o

21



AGREEMENT (CONTINUED)
IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Glenbard Wastewater Authority, Hlinois by
Executive Oversight Committee President, and the Contracto have hereunto set their hands this__day of

,20__.

[/ /D/’(J/K)EN//
By Position/Title
By Position/Title

KLF Fvreripiscs

Print Company Name

THE GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY

Accepted this day of 20

Executive Oversight Committee President

Attest:

22



SUBMISSION INFORMATION

Glenbard Wastewater Authority
21W551 Bemis Road
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

Company Name: __ KXLF ENTER PRICES
Address: 2044 v, /@3”/ 9" -g;,‘f(.’- 9
City, State, Zip Code: /"/ﬁ"kff/im, It eyze

DEMOLITION OF A AUTHORITY-OWNED RESIDENTIAL DWELLING
per the specifications identified herein

. BASE BID ITEMS

ltem Cost ($)
Labor, Equipment, & Materials to
-qu DEMOLITION LUMP
Demolish: 21W518 Bemis Rd. e 429 032 .00
Credit for salvaged assets CREDIT AMOUNT /7

NETTOTALLINR | - 1‘{59; 632,06

THE SECTION BELOW MUST BE COMPLETED IN FULL AND SIGNED

The undersigned hereby cartifias that they have read and und d the of thia solicitation and agree ko furnish at the prices shown any or 3l of the Kems abova,
Subject to alt instructions, conditions, speciications and attachments hereto. Fallure to have read all the provisions of this sclicitation shall not he caisee to alter any
fesulting contract or to accept any request for additional

Ing this bid d , the bidder hereby certifies that they are not barved from bidding on

this cantract as a result of a violation of alther Section 33 r33E-4 uflggill‘inuls Criminal Code of 1961, as amended.

Authorized Slgnatur‘%@”w M\ Company Name: KI/F EN TEV\F I{L(\ZE
Typed/Printed Name: @}éﬂﬁ PRACKEN Date: (.ﬂ" 10— )'7

Title: p_ﬂﬂoﬂfr Telephane Number: 208 -~373 1 - Llu 0
E-mail: _DAACKENT08 £ GMAI. (oM website: SIS




ENTERPRISES

Re: Glenbard Wastewater Authority — House Demolition Services

Mr. Matt Streicher,

KLF Enterprises will hold the price of the bid in the amount of $32,632.00. This bid price will be
held til Tuesday September 19, 2017 per instruction. KLF included the removal of the Asbestos
Containing Material per specs. Please contact us with any other questions.

Thank you in advance,

N S ?)Mtr/a"k/"

'

James Bracken

President

2044 W. 163 St. Suite 2, Markham, IL 60428 Office: 708-331-4200 Fax: 708-331-4212



SECTION 7.0

JOB ORDER
CONTRACTING (JOC)
MAU INSTALLATION

REQUEST.



MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Oversight Committee

FROM: Matt Streicher, Engineer/Assistant Director
Through — Erik Lanphier, Executive Director

DATE: August 14,2017

RE: Request for Authorization
JOB ODER CONTRACTING
MAKE-UP AIR WORK IN SCUM BUILDING (E)

As part of the CY-2017 Infrastructure Improvement Project budget, the Electrical Group has
purchased and will be installing a new roof-top mounted make-up air unit (MAU) at the Scum
building, replacing the existing unit. The existing units have proven troublesome, maintenance
intensive, and are in need of replacement. Additionally, the unit specified will more
appropriately address the needs of this structure.

Given the operational and safety liabilities associated with this task, the Authority investigated
Cooperative Job Order Contract utilization through the ezIQC procurement service managed by
The Gordian Group, Inc. This service provides Public Owners with Cooperative Job Order
Contract usage for managing small to medium cost construction projects through the
implementation of “on-call” contracted services with experienced contractors.

The City of Naperville had developed specifications for a wide variety of possible Job Order
Contract (JOC) services, set them out for public bid, and awarded this JOC to F. H. Paschen
Construction, Chicago, IL. In compliance with 30 ILCS 525 procurement procedures that
alleviate the necessity for public bidding of services currently under competitive contracts such
as mechanical pipe demo and installation, electrical construction, road rehabilitation or
reconstruction, concrete sidewalk replacement, fence repairs, etc., the Authority is able to utilize
the City of Naperville JOC with its many benefits:

e JOC saves time: Having the competitive bidding process completed up front, allows the
Authority to shift focus to complete projects more effectively vs. repeating the bidding
process over and over for each individual project. Put differently; projects can get started
in a matter of weeks instead of a matter of months.

e JOC saves money: JOC can show savings in actual cost. JOC reduces the need for
extensive engineering design in certain cases through the use of Owner specific technical
specifications. Procurement costs decrease because the specification process was done
once, up front, during the bidding process. Change orders are all but eliminated because
changes in scope of work are discussed prior to award, and added to the overall scope
directly from the final bid price book. Finally, direct construction costs decrease overall



HVAC Demolition and Job Order Contract Utilization une 1, 2016
Page 2

because of volume discounts and reduced overhead on each individual project as the
General Contractor spreads costs over the entire course of the JOC award period.

e JOC improves quality: The Authority receives a fully customized solution that allows
us to specify, down to the line item, the products utilized and the level of quality we
require. These line items have localized costs associated with them, so the price for any
given task is fixed along with the expectations of what is to be done. No project is closed
out through the EZIQC program until the Owner is satisfied.

After initiating the JOC project request, we met with the JOC group to discuss the Scope of
Work with the JOC General Contractor F. H. Paschen. At this meeting all parties discussed the
details of the project, looked at the specific work site, and asked questions to clarify
understanding. The Authority initially agreed to provide electrical and natural gas disconnection
prior to Contractor demolition. The Authority will also agree to perform the work to reconnect
electrical and natural gas services to the newly installed units.

Subsequent to this discussion F. H. Paschen staff developed a detailed Scope of Work and price
proposal utilizing the tasks, quantities, and pricing developed in the Naperville JOC. The first
revision of the proposal that was received by the Authority came at a proposed cost of
$42,527.53. Including the equipment that has already been purchased (at a cost of $7,965), the
would have put the total project cost at $50,492.53. The budgeted amount for this project was
line item in the budget was $35,000, which meant it would have been over budget by
$15,439.53.

Therefore, the Authority negotiated with the JOC group through several iterations of the
proposal, and ultimately in order to reduce project cost, it was decided that in addition to the
natural gas and electrical work, the Authority would also be responsible for demolition of the
existing HVAC and unit heaters. After further negotiation, the JOC group agreed to lower their
proposal to $29,972.19, which puts us over budget in the amount of $2,965.

After further internal discussion, it is recommended that we move forward with this work at this
time at the cost of $29,972.19, as waiting an additional year would add costs due to increased
labor costs in future years. The make-up air unit is already purchased and on-site, and ready for
installation.

I have confirmed with Rick Freeman, Electrical Superintendent, that funds were specifically
budgeted in CY-2017 for replacement of the make-up air unit as part of the Electrical Group
MAU replacement request in Capital Improvement Division 40, Infrastructure Improvement
Account 580140 (Primary Scum Building MAU Replacement & Ductwork Reconfiguration
$35,000).



GZRDOIAN

Job Order Contract
Detailed Scope of Work
Job Order Number:  050496.00 Date: August 15, 2017
Job Order Name: Glenbard Wastewater Authority - Primary Scum Building MAU
Contractor Name: F. H. Paschen, S. N. Nielsen & Associates LLC
Location: 470 - 21W 551 Bemis Rd.

21W 551 Bemis Rd.
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

I Detailed Scope of Work |
|:| Preliminary |Z| Final

The following items detail the scope of work as discussed at the site. All requirements necessary to accomplish the items
set forth below shall be considered part of this Detailed Scope of Work:

Brief Scope of Work:

installation of the replacement new Primary Scum Building MAU, as well as the duct work modification, roof
coring/patching, and natural gas connections. The Authority has purchased the replacement MAU already.

Detailed Scope of Work:

) Owner to demo exisitng HVAC units, existing duct, existing gas piping, existing hangers, and all other
applicable items.

. Core hole in roof and cut new CMU wall opening.

) Remove roofing and install owner supplied roof curb.

) Install insulation, blocking, and patch roofing at new curb and removed flue piping.
. Supply crane and install owner supplied heating only air handler.

. Modify and reinstall salvaged duct as possible.

. Supply and install new duct.

. Owner to install all new gas piping and valves as required.

) Supply and install sheet metal caps, trim, grilles, and diffusers.

. Owner responsible for painting of all gas lines.

o Owner to start up and balance new unit and diffusers.
Clarifications

° All electric and controls work is by owner

o Unit start up is by owner

o Owner to supply roof curb and new HVAC unit.

o Removed HVAC equipment and duct to be disposed of in owner scrap dumpster.

Detailed Scope of Work - 050496.00
DSOW Page 1 of 1




Job Order Contract
Proposal Review Summary - Category

Date: August 15, 2017

Work Order #: 050496.00

Title: Glenbard Wastewater Authority - Primary Scum Building MAU

Contractor: 11-082 - F. H. Paschen, S. N. Nielsen & Associates LLC

Proposal Value: $29,972.19

Proposal Name: Glenbard Wastewater Authority - Primary Scum Building MAU

Proposal Submitted: 08/14/2017

Core Drill/Saw Cut: $2,333.16
HVAC: $25,075.75
Roofing: $2,563.28
Proposal Total $29,972.19

This proposal total represents the correct total for the proposal. Any discrepancy between line totals,
sub-totals and the nronasal total is due to rounding of the line totals and sub-totals

The Percent of NPP on this Proposal: 0.00%

Proposal Review Summary - Category Page 1 of 1
8/15/2017



Job Order Contract
Proposal Review Detail - Category

Date: August 15, 2017
Work Order #: 050496.00
Title: Glenbard Wastewater Authority - Primary Scum Building MAU
Contractor: 11-082 - F. H. Paschen, S. N. Nielsen & Associates LLC
Proposal Value: $29,972.19
Proposal Name: Glenbard Wastewater Authority - Primary Scum Building MAU
Proposal Submitted: 08/14/2017
Rec# CSI Number Mod. uom Description Line Total
|Core Drill/Saw Cut .
1 012220 00-0015 HR Laborer Note: Tasks in the CTC include appropriate costs to cover labor. $613.55
These tasks will be requested specifically by the owner for miscellaneous
work not covered in the CTC.
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 8.00 x 66.58  x 114519 = $613.55
Contractors Note: Laborer on site with core drilling crew to spot and catch cores on interior of building. Clean up after core
drilling.
2 0171 13 00-0002 EA Equipment Delivery, Pickup, Mobilization And Demobilization Using A Rollback $231.90
Flatbed Truck Note: For equipment such as trenchers, skid-steer loaders
(bobcats), industrial warehouse forklifts, sweepers, scissor platform lifts,
telescoping and articulating boom manlifts with up to 40' boom lengths, etc.
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 1.00 X 20132  x 11519 = $231.90

Contractors Note: Mobilize equipment for core drilling and saw cutting.

3 02 41 19 13-0034 CF Brick, Block or Composite Removal $314.47
Quantity Unit Price Factor Tota!
Installation 25.00 x 1092  x 11519 = $314.47

Contractors Note: Remove and dispose of CMU after saw cutting.

4 02 41 19 13-0089 EA Saw Cut Minimum Charge Note: For projects where the total saw cutting $586.62
charge is less than the minimum charge. Use this task exclusively. This task
should not be used in conjunction with any other tasks in this section.
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Instaltation 100 x 509.26  x 1.1519 = $586.62

Contractors Note: Saw cut block wall for new exhaust duct.

5 024119 13-0255 EA Core Drill Minimum Charge Note: For projects where the total core drilling $586.62
charge is less than the minimum charge, use task "Minimum Charge For Core
Drilling" exclusively. Task "Minimum Charge For Core Drilling” should not be
used in conjunction with any other tasks in this section. Does not apply to
sections "Drilling In Concrete Per Inch Of Depth" or "Drilling In Brick Or Block
Per Inch Of Depth".
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 1.00 X 509.26 X 1.1519 = $586.62

Contractors Note: Core through roof for new pipe portal.

Subtotal for Core Drill/Saw Cut: $2,333.16

|HVAC I
e ______

Proposal Review Detail - Category Page 1 of 5

8/15/2017



Proposal Review Detail - Category Continued..

Date: August 15, 2017

Work Order #: 050496.00

Title: Glenbard Wastewater Authority - Primary Scum Building MAU

Rec# CSI Number Mod. uom Description Line Total
6 012220 00-0029 HR Sheet Metal Worker Note: Tasks in the CTC include appropriate costs to cover $2,748.71

labor. These tasks will be requested specifically by the owner for
miscellaneous work not covered in the CTC.
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 32,00 X 7457  x 1.1519 = $2,748.71

Contractors Note: Sheet metal labor to modify existing duct as needed after removed and lowered to the ground by owner.

7 01 22 20 00-0029 0004  HR For Foreman, Add $34.37
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 8.00 X 373 x 11519 = $34.37

Contractors Note:

8 0122 23 00-0472 DAY 40 To 45 Ton Lift Hydraulic Crane With Full-Time Operator $1,969.24
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 1.00 X 1,709.56  x 1.1519 = $1,969.24

Contractors Note: Supply crane to lift unit to roof.

9 017113 00-0002 EA Equipment Delivery, Pickup, Mobilization And Demobilization Using A Rollback $231.90
Flatbed Truck Note: For equipment such as trenchers, skid-steer loaders
(bobcats), industrial warehouse forklifts, sweepers, scissor platform lifts,
telescoping and articulating boom manlifts with up to 40' boom lengths, etc.
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 1.00 X 20132  x 1.1519 $231.90

Contractors Note: Mobilize hoist/ material lifting equipment.

10 0171 13 00-0007 EA 40 To 50 Ton Lift Move On/Off Cost, Truck Mounted Crane $588.18
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 1.00 X 51062  x 1.1519 = $588.18

Contractors Note: Mobilize crane to and from jobsite.

11 05 05 23 00-0266 EA 3/8" Diameter Threaded Stud Powder Actuated Anchor $427.68
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 2600  x 1428  x 1.1519 = $427.68

Contractors Note: Threaded rod anchors for new supports.

12 06 16 33 00-0005 SF 5/8" (16mm) Thick CDX Plywood Roof Decking Note: Applied To Wood Rafters $61.19
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 3200  x 166 x 1.1519 = $61.19

Contractors Note: Cap roof curb with plywood after installation.

13 06 16 33 00-0005 0006 SF For Application To Metal Studs, Joists, Or Rafters, Add $8.11
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 3200 x 022 «x 11519 = $8.11

Contractors Note:

14 07 54 19 00-0018 EA 6" Diameter, Prefabricated PVC Penetration Packet Note: Includes attaching $89.61
the pocket to the membrane, sealing around the penetration and filling the
pocket with pourable sealer.
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 1.00 x 7779 x 1.1519 = $89.61

Contractors Note: Pipe penetration portal at new unit.

Proposal Review Detail - Category Page 2 of 5
8/15/2017



Proposal Review Detail - Category Continued..

Date: August 15, 2017
Work Order #: 050496.00
Title: Glenbard Wastewater Authority - Primary Scum Building MAU
Rec# CSt Number Mod. uom Description Line Total
v -
HVAC
15 07 72 13 00-0014 LF > 58" Long, 12" High Adjustable Galvanized Steel Roof Curb $317.98
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Miaterial Installation 1700 x 1453  x 11519 = $284.53
Demolition 4.00 x 7.26 X 1.1519 = $33.45
Contractors Note: Install owner supplied roof curb. Line item is labor only.
16 08 36 13 00-0162 EA Manual Chain Hoist $439.30
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 100  x 38137  x 11519 = $439.30
Contractors Note: Hoist for lowering existing units and duct, and to lift new duct.
17 1124 26 00-0003 EA Mechanically Fastened, Roof Mounted, Safety And Tie-Back Anchor (Summit $427.68
Anchor) Note: Includes drilling in concrete, anchor bolts and bottom plate or
plates.
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 1.00 X 37128  x 1.1519 = $427.68
Contractors Note: OSHA compliant fall protection utilized while working on roof.
18 23 09 23 00-0626 EA 24"x24" Low Leakage Volume Control Damper (Johnson Controls $281.43
VOPSN-024X024)
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 1.00 x 24432  x 1.1519 = $281.43
Contractors Note: install damper a ald exhaust wall opening.
19 23 31 13 13-0003 LB Sheet Metal Ductwork, Low Pressure, Field Fabricated, Galvanized, Field $5,661.82
Assemble And Install
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 640.00 X 768  x 11519 = $5,661.82
Contractors Note: Demo existing duct per scope and replace with new duct.
20 23 31 13 13-0003 0399 LB For Quantities > 500 Lb. To 1000 Lb. (> 227 kg to 454 kg), Add $840.43
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation §40.00  x 114  x 1.1519 = $840.43
Contractors Note:
21 23 31 13 13-0003 0410 LB For Work In Restricted Working Space, Add $1,496.55
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 640.00 X 203 x 11518 = $1,496.55
Contractors Note:
22 23 31 13 13-0003 LB Sheet Metal Ductwork, Low Pressure, Field Fabricated, Galvanized, Field $3,275.31
Assemble And Install
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material installation 42000  x 6877 x 11519 = $3,275.31
Contractors Note: Demo existing duct, modify, and reinstall for new setup per owner scope. Line item is labor only.
23 23 31 13 13-0003 0398 LB For Quantities > 200 Lb. To 500 Lb. (> 91 kg to 227 kg), Add $778.91
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 420.00 x 1.61 X 1.1519 = $778.91
Contractors Note:
Proposal Review Detail - Category Page 30of 5

8/15/2017



Proposal Review Detail - Category Continued..

August 15, 2017

Glenbard Wastewater Authority - Primary Scum Building MAU

Date:

Work Order #: 050496.00
Title:

Rec# CSI Number Mod.

UOM Description

Line Total

e ]

24 233113 13-0003 0410 LB For Work In Restricted Working Space, Add $982.11
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 42000 x 203 x 11519 = $982.11
Contractors Note:
25 23 37 13 00-0097 EA 12" x 12" Double Deflection Retumn/Exhaust Register, Aluminum, Opposed $105.10
Blade Damper,
Wall/Ceiling
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 100 x 9124 x 11519 = $105.10
Contractors Note: Install new grille/diffuser
26 23 37 13 00-0098 EA 16" x 16" Double Deflection Return/Exhaust Register, Aluminum, Opposed $326.29
Blade Damper,
Wall/Ceiling
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 200 x 14163  x 1.1519 = $326.29
Contractors Note: Install new grille/diffuser
27 23 37 13 00-0101 EA 24" x 12" Double Deflection Return/Exhaust Register, Aluminum, Opposed $188.15
Blade Damper,
Wall/Ceiling
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 100 x 16334  x 1.1619 = $188.15
Contractors Note: Install new grille/diffuser
28 23 73 13 00-0015 EA 3500 CFM Single Zone Air Handling Unit, Built-Up, Constant Volume, Horizontal $1,083.16
/ Vertical, Draw-Through Fan
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Materil Installation 100 x 172164 x 11519 = $1,983.16
Contractors Note: Install owner supplied heating only AHU.
29 26 05 29 00-0007 LF 1-5/8" Wide x 1-3/8" High, 12 Gauge, Steel Unistrut Channel $635.39
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 4000  x 1379 x 1.1519 = $635.39
Contractors Note: Demo existing unistrut supports. Install new supports with new duct.
30 26 05 29 00-0255 LF 3/8" Diameter, Carbon Steel Threaded Rod $120.40
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
installation 5200  x 201 x 11519 = $120.40
Contractors Note: Demo existing threaded rod supports and install new supports.
31 26 05 29 00-0263 EA 3/8" Diameter, Threaded Rod Coupling Nut $359.99
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 52.00 x 6.01 x 1.1519 = $359.99
Contractors Note: Threaded rod nuts.
32 41 01 20 00-0003 HR Hoist Or Crane Servicing, Labor Only $696.76
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 8.00 x 75.61 X 11519 = $696.76

Contractors Note:

Certified signaler and rigging of new unit for crane lift.

Emm————n-—o—— = . ———— - - —
$25,075.75

Subtotal for HVAC:

Proposal Review Detail - Category

Page 4 of 5

8/15/2017



Proposal Review Detail - Category Continued..

Date: August 15, 2017

Work Order #: 050496.00

Title: Glenbard Wastewater Authority - Primary Scum Building MAU

Rec# CSI Number Mod. UOM Description Line Total
|Roofing I
33 017113 00-0002 EA Equipment Delivery, Pickup, Mobilization And Demobilization Using A Rollback $231.90

Flatbed Truck Note: For equipment such as trenchers, skid-steer loaders
(bobcats), industrial warehouse forklifts, sweepers, scissor platform lifts,
telescoping and articulating boom manlifts with up to 40' boom lengths, efc.
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Instaliation 100  x 20132 x 1.1519 $231.90

Contractors Note: Mobilize equipment for roofing demo and repair work.

34 06 11 16 00-0123 LF 2"x4" (5cm x 10cm) Pressure Treated Blocking To Steel $129.24
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 34.00 X 330 x 1.1519 = $129.24

Contractors Note: Blocking for new roofing/roof curb.

35 07 05 13 00-0002 EA Labor Crew Up-Charge For 1 SQ Or Less, Add To Line Item $1,025.99
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 100  x 890.69  x 11519 = $1,025.99

Contractors Note: Small roof repair up charge.

36 07 05 13 00-0009 SF Roof Repair, Built-Up Roofing, 25 To 50 SF $638.61
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 48.00 X 1155  x 11519 = $638.61

Contractors Note: Patch roofing around new curb and removed flue piping.

37 07 51 13 00-0026 SF Up To 250 SF Polyester Felt Bituminous Roofing Assembly Note: Including $109.86
base sheet, 2 ply of polyester felt, drip edge, gravel stop, cant strip, flashing
and ballast
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 0.00 X 8.10 X 11519 = $0.00
Demolition 33.00 X 2.89 X 1.1519 = $109.86

Contractors Note: Demo existing roof assembly at new curb location.

38 11 24 26 00-0003 EA Mechanically Fastened, Roof Mounted, Safety And Tie-Back Anchor (Summit $427.68
Anchor) Note: Includes drilling in concrete, anchor bolts and bottom plate or
plates.
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 1.00 N 37128  x 11519 = $427.68

Contractors Note: OSHA compliant fall protection in place during work on roof.

'“__—\_——

Subtotal for Roofing: $2,563.28

Proposal Total $29,972.19

This proposal total represents the correct total for the proposal. Any discrepancy between line totals,
sub-totals and the proposal total is dua to roundina of the line tatals and sub-totals

The Percent of NPP on this Proposal: 0.00%

Proposal Review Detail - Category Page 5 of 5
8/15/2017



SECTION 8.0

CO-GEN BUS DUCT
REHABILITATION
PROJECT AWARD



MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Oversight Committee

FROM: Rick Freeman — Electrical Superintendent
Through - Erik Lanphier, Executive Director

DATE: July 25,2017

RE: Co-Gen Bus Duct Repair

On May 24, 2017, at approximately 01:10 hours, we experienced a failure of the bus duct that
connects the ComEd Utility to the Co-Gen Facility and the Co-Gen Emergency & CHP
Generators to the plant loads. This fault occurred in the vertical outdoor section of the bus duct.
A detailed memorandum of the event is attached.

As noted in the attached memorandum, the failed bus duct has been bypassed with temporary
cabling from Patten Power via Homestead Electric at a cost of ~ $740/wk. At this point in time,
we have an outstanding invoice from Homestead for the installation of the temporary bypass
cabling ($3,787) & estimated cable rental fees ($9,620 ~ 13 weeks).

Repair/Replacement Options

Due to the cost of repair and to abide by the purchasing policy set forth, proposals have been
solicited from four firms... Homestead Electric, Meade Electric, Quad Plus, and Tri-R Electrical
Contractors; Tri-R did not provide a proposal.

Repair/replacement options provided be each of the three contractors noted above can basically
be summarized as follows:

Option 1: Replace outdoor bus duct in-kind from first interior junction splice to the
exterior transformer junction box. This option only provided by
Homestead, not a viable option we would want to move forward with, but
wanted to get an idea of what cost this option would be

Option Cost -370,180 (561,300 + ~$8,800 cable rental fees (§740/wk., 12
weeks) until special order bus duct arrives)

Pros: Lowest cost option

Cons: Bus duct longevity, susceptibility to repeat failure, availability of parts,
top entry of outdoor transformer



Option 2: Replace bus duct from first interior junction splice to the exterior
transformer junction box with conduit/wire in lieu of outdoor bus duct

Option Cost:

Homestead Electric $89,980 (581,300 + ~$7,200 expedited tap box fee,
+ $1,480 cable rental fee ($740/wk., 2 weeks) until
special order tap box arrives)

or

$90,100 ($81,300 +~$8,800 cable rental fees
($740/wk., 12 weeks) until special order tap box
arrives)

Quad Plus $103,539 ($94,739 +~$8,800 cable rental fees)
*no lead time, expedited costs provided, assume 12
wk. lead time/cable rental fees

Meade Electric Did not provide quote for this option
Pros: Re-uses interior bus duct

Cons: Bus duct longevity, Susceptibility to failure, Availability of parts,
Higher cost than Option 3 via Meade Electric

Option 3: Replace the bus duct in its entirety from the Co-Gen Switch gear cabinet
to the exterior transformer junction box

Option Cost:

Meade Electric $85,585 (cable tray/wire)

Homestead Electric $104,250 (conduit/wire)

Quad Plus $114,925 (conduit/wire)

Pros: Lowest cost best solution, Longevity, Short lead time, No future special-
order parts

Cons: Higher Cost from Homestead & Quad Plus

Conclusion/Recommendation

Based on the proposals received, analysis of the various repair/replacement methods, staff feels
the best long term option is to proceed with Option 3 by Meade Electric. Although Option 1 is
approximately $15k less expensive, it leaves us questioning bus duct longevity, susceptibility to
repeat failure, availability of custom parts in the future should service be required, top entry of
outdoor transformer junction box, etc.



MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Oversight Committee

FROM: Rick Freeman — Electrical Superintendent
Through — Erik Lanphier, Executive Director

DATE: May 25,2017

RE: Co-Gen Bus Duct Failure

On May 24, 2017, at approximately 01:10 hours, Operations Superintendent David Goodalis,
upon returning from the CSO Facility (high flow event), observed a total power loss to the Bemis
Road Facility.

The electrical staff were contacted and requested to respond to the situation. When we
arrived, the plant was in a blackout condition with the utility available and Co-Gen engines
running but unable to power the facility due to the Co-Gen generator bus “Tie-Breaker” and
“Utility-Breaker” being tripped and in the locked-out state. We first isolated all plant loads and
then proceeded in a logical progression to identify the fault that was keeping the tie-breaker and
utility breaker from re-closing. The fault was identified as a failed bus-duct (see Fig. 1), which
was isolated at ~ 04:00 hours, allowing the utility to power the facility.

| | o : - - /
iy r———y
ARENENERERINEE==4
i =2 7.




Although the facility was once again up and running on power from the utility, the failed
bus-duct eliminated the Co-Gen System from powering the facility in the event of a utility
outage and the Co-Gen Building being powered via the utility; we needed to determine a short-
term work-around to bypass the failed bus-duct and restore redundant backup power to the
facility and utility power to the Co-Gen Building.

We contacted Homestead Electric, which arrived onsite at ~10:15 AM and brainstormed
various ideas to bypass the failed bus-duct. The most feasible and timely solution was to install
external bypass cabling in place of the failed bus-duct . Homestead rented the temporary bypass
cabling from Patten Power and obtained lugs to terminate the cables at the indoor switchgear and
outdoor transformer.

Efforts continued throughout the day to install the temporary bypass cabling and was
completed shortly after 17:00 hours. Proper phase rotation was then verified, and a full backup
power test performed utilizing the Co-Generation System to completely power the facility; the
testing was successful, full backup power was restored.

The failed bus-duct was identified for replacement in our CY-17 Budget, but unfortunately
failed before it could be addressed due to the wet spring we have been experiencing. In our
staff’s opinion, bus-duct should have never been installed outdoors let alone allowed to penetrate
an outdoor step-up transformer from the top...it’s not a best practice installation and is just
asking for trouble. This electrical gear was installed under a Design-Build approach in 1993.

Costs for the temporary bypass cabling efforts will be forthcoming with a separate breakout
indicating the weekly cable rental fees. We’ll be working with Homestead Electric to develop a
permanent replacement solution that will be a best practice installation. The current bus-duct
installation is included below (see Fig. 2, 3)

Fig. 2 Fig. 3



: IR 9550 w. 55T Street - Suite A - McCook, IL 60525 (708) 588-2500

Yune 28, 2017

Rick Freeman
Glennbard Waste Water
Rfreeman@gbww.org

RE: 21 W.551 Beemis Rd. Glen Ellen 60137
Dear Rick

Remove all bus duct from Switchgear to Transformer
Install new Cable tray and all new cable

Scope of Work Included in Proposal

Demo all existing bus duct

Install all new cable tray and install supports

Install all new Junction boxes and supports

Pull new cable and install new terms

Meade to supply all parts and labor to complete job

Meade to schedule outage to make connections with Glenbard
Lump Sum Price of $ 85,585.00

All work to be done during the day 7 ton 330

Gine_ Bentucec
Meade General Forman
9550 W. 55" Street

McCook I1. 60525 (708-642-0389)
Cell: 708-642-0389




_ TN 9550 w. 55 Street - Suite A - McCook, IL 60525 (708) 588-2500

June 28, 2017

Rick Freeman
Glenbard Waste Water
Rfreeman@gbww.org

RE: 21 W.551 Beemis Rd. Glen Ellen 60137
Dear Rick

Remove all bus duct from Switchgear to Transformer
Install new Cable tray and all new cable

Scope of Work Included in Proposal

Demo all existing bus duct

Install all new cable tray and install supports

Install all new Junction boxes and supports

Pull new cable and install new terms

Meade to supply all parts and labor to complete job

Meade to schedule outage to make connections with Glenbard
Lump Sum Price of $ 85,585.00

All work to be done during the day 7 ton 330

MEADE
Jirne_Bertucec

Meade General Forman
9550 W. 55 Street

McCook II. 60525 (708-642-0389)
Cell: 708-642-0389




HOMESTEAD

Electrical Contracting, LLC

June 28, 2017

TO: Glenbard Waste Water Authority

RE: Buss Duct Repair OPTION #1: Replace exterior section of buss duct in kind to what is
currently in use. Splice in at closest available spot on the interior buss duct

ATTN: Rick Freeman

Dear Mr. Freeman,
We are pleased to provide you with our proposal for the above referenced project, in accordance with the

scope detailed below.
SCOPE
INCLUSIONS:
Furnish and install (14°) of new exterior buss duct
Furnish and install (1) new cable end tap box
Furnish and install (1) new exterior elbow
Furnish and install (1) new wall flange
Furnish and install temporary generator & fuel (to power the MCC in the electrical room when
the work is being done in the exterior transformer).

EXCLUSIONS:
o Sales tax, permit fees, performance & payment bonds ,Utility costs and fees
Dumpsters & disposal of demolished equipment
Asphalt and concrete cutting, patching & replacement
Equipment pads, Painting, landscape restoration
Premium time
Liquidated damages

TOTAL: $61,300.00

This proposal is valid for 30 days and based upon a scope review, along with both party’s mutually agreeing to the conlact terms
NOTE: The buss quoted in this proposal is the same GE style as what is currently in use.

NOTE: Standard lead time for the GE components is 10-12 weeks, if a 2 week expedited lead time is
required (starting after 7/9) please add $48,200.00 to the above cost

Thank you,

B

Ben Dolan
HEC LLC

M 27839 West Concrete Drive, Suite A, Ingleside, lllinois 60041
NEC &\ Phone: 815-363-1222 Fax: 815-363-1226

www.homesteadelectric.com

MONAL T MTIMCA: COMRACIDRS AOCION

Pagelof1l



HOMESTEAD

Electrical Contracting, LLC

June 28, 2017

TO: Glenbard Waste Water Authority

RE: Buss Duct Repair OPTION #2: New cable end tap box, and interior trough with bottom entry
into the exterior transformer via conduit

ATTN: Rick Freeman

Dear Mr. Freeman,
We are pleased to provide you with our proposal for the above referenced project, in accordance with the
scope detailed below. Please see the included sketch of the installation

SCOPE
INCLUSIONS:
e Furnish and install (1) new cable end tap box (tied into the existing buss duct at the splice closest
to the gear)

e Furnish and install (1) new interior trough (from the cable end tap box to the interior wall, then
down the wall to facilitate new exterior conduits)

e Furnish and install (10) new exterior rigid aluminum conduits (penetrating the bottom side of the
existing transformer)

e Furnish and install (1) new transformer cover (to replace the existing top cover where the existing
buss duct enters)

e Furnish and install (10) sets of 4 #600 XHHW & 1 # 500 ground cables & all terminations
Furnish and install temporary generator & fuel (to power the MCC in the electrical room when
the work is being done in the exterior transformer).

EXCLUSIONS:

Sales tax, permit fees, performance & payment bonds ,Utility costs and fees
Dumpsters & disposal of demolished equipment

Asphalt and concrete cutting, patching & replacement

Equipment pads, Painting, landscape restoration

Premium time

Liquidated damages

TOTAL: $81,300.00

This proposal is valid for 30 days and based upon a scope review, along with both party’s mutually agreeing to the contact terms

NOTE: If a 2 week expedited lead time is required (starting after 7/9) please add $7,200.00 to the above
cost

Thank you,

B

Ben Dolan
HECLLC

M 27839 West Concrete Drive, Suite A, Ingleside, lllinois 60041
NECX\ Phone: 815-363-1222 Fax: 815-363-1226

www.homesteadelectric.com

WBOMAL ELACTBACA, COMIMACTOR ASSOLMTION

Pagelof1l



HOMESTEAD

Electrical Contracting, LLC

June 28, 2017

TO: Glenbard Waste Water Authority

RE: Buss Duct Repair OPTION #3: Remove all of the existing buss duct (interior and exterior) and
replace with conduit and cable from the gear to the transformer

ATTN: Rick Freeman

Dear Mr. Freeman,
We are pleased to provide you with our proposal for the above referenced project, in accordance with the
scope detailed below. Please see the included sketch of the installation
SCOPE
INCLUSIONS:
e Remove all of the existing GE buss, and remove from site
e Furnish and install new buss detail within the main switchgear to allow for cable terminations in
place of the existing buss duct terminations
e Furnish and install (10) new interior rigid aluminum conduits Furnish and install (10) new
exterior rigid aluminum conduits (penetrating the bottom side of the existing transformer)
e Furnish and install (1) new interior junction box (at the bottom of the interior wall to facilitate
new exterior conduits)
e Furnish and install (1) new transformer cover (to replace the existing top cover where the existing
buss duct enters)
Furnish and install (10) sets of 4 #600 XHHW & 1 # 500 ground cables & all terminations
¢ Furnish and install temporary generator & fuel (to power the MCC in the electrical room when
the work is being done in the exterior transformer).

EXCLUSIONS:
e Sales tax, permit fees, performance & payment bonds ,Utility costs and fees
Dumpsters & disposal of demolished equipment
Asphalt and concrete cutting, patching & replacement
Equipment pads, Painting, landscape restoration
Premium time
Liquidated damages

TOTAL: $104,250.00

This proposal is valid for 30 days and based upon a scope review, along with both party’s mutually agreeing to the contact terms

Thank you,

B

Ben Dolan
HECLLC

M 27839 West Concrete Drive, Suite A, Ingleside, lllinois 60041
NEC ) Phone: 815-363-1222 Fax: 815-363-1226
i b www.homesteadelectric.com

Page 1of1



HOMESTEAD

Electrical Contracting, LLC

27839 WEST CONCRETE DRIVE DATE 5/25/2017 COMPLETE
INGLESIDE. IL 60041 TICKET# INCOMPLETE X
EXTRA
joB# _[17-142 | PO# | |
JOB NAME  [Glenbard Waste Water Authority Buss Duct Repair BILL TO Glenbard Waste Water Authority
ADDRESS 21WS51 Bemis Road Glenn Ellen IL ADDRESS |21W551 Bemis Road Glenn Ellen IL
JOB DESCRIPTION
Customer called regarding a short circuit in the existing 4000a buss duct. HEC provided temporary DLO cabling & terminations to the main gear & transformer
to take place of the existing buss duct until a repair can be devised. The cost below is for the labor & material only. The DLO cabling cannot be billed until
returned as it is a weekly cost.
QUANTITY MATERIAL-JOB EXPENSES PRICE AMOUNT
32[EA  |Burndy K2A29U S 8.401]S 268.80
16]EA BURNDY K4A29U4N S 48.15 | S 770.40
100]EA  |3/8 Washers S 0.05]s 5.00
100JEA  [3/8" nuts S 0.06]5S 6.00
100JEA  |3/8x3" hex head bolts 3 0285 28.00
100[EA  [3/8x 25" hex head bolts 5 0213 21.00
3 N
S N
3 =
3 :
3 =
3 .
3 .
3 =
3 .
3 =
3 =
3 =
3 N
3 N
[3 .
3 N
S -
[SUBTOTAL 3 1,099.20 |
TAX S -
|TOTAC MATERIAC | 5 1,005.20
TIME AND LABOR RECORD
STRAIGHT | OVER | DOUBLE
WORKER DATE HOURS TIME TIME TIME RATE AMOUNT
Jim Ferrigan 5/24/17 5 X S 11000 | S 550.00
Jim Ferrigan 5/24/17 3 X S 155.00 | S 465.00
Jeff Cable 5/24/17 2 X S 110.00 | 220.00
[Jeff Cable 5724717 3 X 3 15500 | 5 465.00
HEC Project Management Time 5/24/17 4 X S 120005 480.00
3 .
3 N
3 .
3 =
[ =
3 =
3 N
3 .
T .
s -
TOTAL LABOR S 2,180.00
SUBTOTAL S 3,279.20
0 ) 327.92
fcusTomER NAME (PRINTED) 5% PR $ 180.36
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE TOTAL DUE $ 3,787




!

QP Testing

Power Systems Division 3535 165th Street
Hammond, IN 46323
Ph: 219-844-9214 Fx: 219-844-9241

June 12, 2017

Richard Freeman

Electrical Manager

Glenbard Waste Water Authority
21W551 Bemis Rd.

Glen Ellyn, IL. 60137

Subject: Buss Work Rebuild Quote
Quote #0612017FJD-01
Dear Mr. Freeman,

Thank you for this opportunity to provide our services to rebuild your electrical
buss

Work Scope:

1. Inclusions Option A
a. Following items to be included in pre-work demolition.
I Remove all existing buss duct from transformer and
switchgear.
Il. Remove existing transformer tap box.
M. Saw cut window through brick wall to accommodate new
conduits.

b. Furnish all labor, material, and equipment to complete the electrical
work for the 4000 amp incoming feeders to include:
l. Transformer tap box to accommodate 10 — 3%2” rigid
conduits.
Il. 48” x 48" NEMA 3R junction box mounted on outside of
electrical room.
HI. Strut trapeze supports for conduits inside electrical room.
V. Conduit runs, wiring, hardware, and connections from
transformer, to the junction box, and into the 4000 amp line side
buss detail.

Chicago + Atlanta + Charlotte + Los Angeles *  Raleigh



8/14/2017

2. Inclusions Option B
a. Following items to be included in pre-work demolition.
l. Remove all existing buss duct from transformer and
switchgear.
. Remove existing transformer tap box.
Il. Saw cut window through brick wall to accommodate new
conduits.
b. Furnish all labor, material, and equipment to complete the electrical
work for the 4000 amp incoming feeders to include:
l. Transformer tap box to accommodate 10 — 37%” rigid
conduits.
Il 48" x 48" NEMA 3R junction box mounted on outside of
electrical room.
. Strut trapeze supports for conduits inside electrical room.
V. Conduit runs, wiring, hardware, and connections from
transformer, to the junction box, and into a 4000 amp tap
box. The tap box will allow us to utilize 30’ of the interior
existing buss duct.
3. Exclusions

a. Permits

b. Unless included in the proposal, all bonding and/or special
insurance requirements are supplied at additional cost

C. Commissioning

d. Professional engineering fees

e. The contractor shall not be liable for errors or omissions in designs

by others, nor inadequacies of materials and equipment specified or
supplied by others

f. Equipment and materiails supplied by the contractor are warranted
only to the extent that the same are warranted by the manufacturer
g. Sales Tax

4. Clarifications
a. There may be provisions of the general conditions of the contract to
which we take exception and we reserve the right to request changes
to the Terms and Conditions.
b. Utilizing the existing buss duct with a 4000 amp tap box cuts down
significantly on labor and the need to disturb the existing switchgear.



8/14/2017

Pricing:
The price to perform Option A is: $114,925.00

The price to perform Option B is: $94,739.00

Terms and Conditions of Sale:
Prices quoted are firm for 30 days

Completion of the work must occur within 90 days.
QP Testing’'s Terms and Conditions apply and are attached.
Payment Terms: Payment is due Net 30 Days

Any delays beyond the control of QP Testing will result in additional costs billed to
customer.

Schedule:
Schedule is to be determined in the future.

Thank you for this opportunity to submit our proposal to perform this project.

We hope to be awarded this project and look forward to working with your plant
personnel. Please call me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Frank Danihel
Business Development Representative

QP Testing

3535 165 Street
Hammond, Indiana 46323
219-228-4196
708-372-5497



SECTION 9.0

DISCUSSION



SECTION 9.1

FACILITIES
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
UPDATE



UOIIN[OSIY /MITAIY UB[J ST
panunuo) uorje[[eisu sury seq) [emnieN 8 MJN e
uone[[eisuy 1931 qSIi MIN HeIS o
SunadN DOF XN 01 1011J pajeddIIuy IO e
ipoRIIqng uefd SY e
UoreurIojuy 10j sysonbay <€ e
sfenruIqng €41 o
panunuo) uorje[[eisu] ser) [einjey e
panunuo)) uorne[[eisu] Iajep\ 9[qeIoJ-UopN e

UOIIe[[eISU] I9][I] MIN YIIM PIJRIDOSSY JIOAN o
SI9[IJ pueg SurlsIxy Jo SUTYSI[owd(J e
3unas DOF 1se] 2ourg paie[duwio)) IO e

2420 N 103/04d d |4

- g | o







o1 :(Z10t/6¢/1) uonsdwo) eur]  8g :(L1oz/Li/)

uona[duio) [enueisqng Mun Surureway ske(g

.:.:r_:..: 3y _:.._«_.,_L M) w..‘.__ _:._ ua :.«._ Qe 0 w._.jm:.._:ﬁ :::._._.;
LUy SIL L Poatast] oy MR O] Paiost] Iamag EC] ] PAMOAT] O S UG SIY | PAILOAL] JUNOW Y e
L J-un|

Li-aepy L¢3 Li-ue]

/s A Gi=2a¢] Ol-AON
_— i = - !
{
_ — (UL MRTRTE M £

OO ok s

(R TR TH

(ATRTRACR TR TR S

QUM g

(HTRTHRTTR A= S

UMM Sy,




Li-8ny

Li-Inf L1-unf Lr-Key Lr-ady Li-1epy| JASNER | Lr-uef

31B(J O], SINOH] Y YY) e

SIMOH J¥ VD

0 dld

91-23(]

91-AON

910

gr-dag

000

00°'0%

00001

00051

00'00T

00'0ST




SECTION 9.2

BIOLOGICAL
PHOSPHORUS REMOVAL
PROJECT - DANISH
GRANT SUMMARY &
RECOMMENDATION



MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Oversight Committee
FROM: Erik Lanphier, Executive Director

DATE: August9, 2017

RE: Executive Summary and Recommendation
for the Danish Grant Offer

The Glenbard Wastewater Authority has been provided with a unique funding opportunity provided
by the Danish Ministry of Environment and Food of Denmark, under the Danish Environmental
Technology Development and Demonstration Program referred to as “MUDP”. The funding
pertains to what is being refetred to as the Danish project, “Sustainable Glenbard”; this Danish -US
Flagship project is intended to showcase the future of sustainable wastewater facilities. The origin of
the project came to light as the Authority is 2 member of the Water Technology Alliance (WTA)
which promotes water, wastewater and stormwater technology and information sharing between the
United States and Denmark.

On October 3, 2016 authorization was provided to the MUDP to use our data to identify if we
would qualify for a grant opportunity. The request pertained to an upcoming Biological Phosphorus
project that the Authority had identified due to pending EPA/IEPA phosphorus regulations, with
the goal of becoming enetgy neutral.

November 22, 2016 the Authority was notified that is was eligible to accept the offer of the DKK
$10,000,000 or estimated $1,500,000 Ametican dollar grant divided over 10 different work packages.
Several of these conditions concerned the Authority. The concerns wete sent in an email to the
MUDP on January 5, 2017 after the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) agreed on what
conditions the Authotity would be willing to accept.

Many meetings transpired between Baxter & Woodman and the Authority, Village of Glen Ellyn
and Village of Lombard Managers/Finance Ditectots between January 5 - July 10, 2017.

On July 10, 2017, the Authority received a letter from the Danish Environmental Protection Agency
(DEPA), announcing that they have approved the award for a grant for the project.

On Thursday July 27, 2017, the TAC met to discuss numerous items of which this was one. Based
on the following it was unanimously decided to NOT move forward with accepting the grant ot
with the Biological Phosphorus Removal Project design scheduled for CY2018 with consttruction
scheduled to take place in 2019-2021.



Executive Summary and Recommendation
for the Danish Grant Offer August 8, 2017

Page 2

*  Facilities Improvement Project (FIP) delayed start due to IEPA construction permit
approval. Potential for contractor to not meet current substantial completion in November
2017 or Final completion in December 2017. The ERS System claim issue is still ongoing
which has hindered the start of the substantial construction of the Raw Pump Station. This
1s potentially going to result with construction on the FIP taking place duting most of the
year in 2018, maybe 2019.

*  GWA Electrical Distribution failures during the past year have created a shift in priotities in
regard to capital money allocation. The Bio-P project is not required to be completed by the
Authority until 2025, the electrical distribution system failures have been identified as the
next major improvement to the Authority. We have recommended to the TAC that we
reprioritize this project for design in 2018 and construction in 2019. If we do not reprioritize
this project the Authority is putting itself in danger of critical electrical distribution failures.

* The last component to the recommended decision to not accept the grant is the process
design within the Work Package 1 (WP1). WP1 is the study currently being completed by
Baxter & Woodman as the first step to identify if the process being recommended is feasible
or not. The modeling has been completed and the information provided indicated that the
original thought of converting tanks to add a side stream treatment for fermentation is only
going to partially solve the treatment problem pertaining to “weak” wastewater
characteristics. The report indicated that more tank volume and additional carbon would be
needed for the process to operate cotrectly. This information will add cost and complexity to
the project that was previously thought to not be needed.

With this information and more to come before the WP1 summary is provided in whole, the
Authority recommends to the EOC that we pull back and utilize the tie in front of us to evaluate
other options for Biological Phosphorus Removal. The Authority staff would like to recommend
that we utilize one or two more of our shortlisted firms to provide us with their own studies and
recommendations for what the future biological process at Glenbard Wastewater Authority should
be. We would like to do this as part of the CY2018 or CY2019 budget year.

In summary Authority staff recommends to the EOC that we 1) politely decline the grant offer for
the previously listed reasons, 2) Move forward with two additional studies on the processes that
would be recommended by the selected firms in CY2018.



SECTION 9.3

NATURAL GAS AND
ELECTRICITY
PROCUREMENT RESULTS



B3 1DERUCD) LS. 5 Ly paxiy A3

SUBL] & dESy IO e L X4 Ad s un
L3 ae T 14 4

LT[0 LLIEfi0  LT0TG ’ : D) LLER/I0  LEfEEf10 fLfTL/L00 7/90 /eefon  cu/tefoo  L1fvn/eo

I.| - —
{

|

duidiag 3uasin) sA ywmo dwon ASisugz

‘asn pajedidiue s,ymy 000°000°9 uo 1B9A/009°EES JO SBUIARS |elludl0d «

AluQ AB13u3 YM/SE0'S Jopun aseyaund 1oy sem Juawalinbas J03 «

"$1500 ||© 40} YMA/0050°S - AjuQ AB1au3 ymil/LLE0°S Alsnoinaid «

"SYluow 8 40} Ul ||e paxiy YMA/r0'S - AU AB1aul ym /vL20'S <«
A849u3 193410 wouy paseydund ASiau]

uollezioyiny D03 Jad paJndodd A1I014129|3



22Ld ) IR RAVES] ) —..:..—m.:.:a-:.ﬁ 1 :Z
A 0 XAWAN

AHI2UT PACNEUL A E— AHIBLT U0 131US)) m—

Z.x__,...k: :,,._:.\_‘.\: :x‘._._r.::_ :\x:.:__ :}r:_._ :_\\2?: ._.. H :_,c....,,__.:
- 60S =S —_ _—

(0708 B

Suidiid 1u3aiIn) sA YWD dwio) sen |eaniepn

"asn pajedidijue s,41Q 798‘g UO 1e3A/961 TTS JO SBUIABS [ENURI0] «
41a/Se €S 49pun aseyaund 1oj sem juswsadinbai D03 «
Y1a/6T ¥$ Aisnoinald «

"SYIUOW 9€ 10J Y1Q /8LTS <«
A812u3 uoie||21SUO) WO} PASeYIINg SeD) [einleN

uollezlioyiny D03 Jad pPaindold Seo |einien



SECTION 10.0

OTHER BUSINESS



SECTION 10.1

TECHNICAL ADVISORY
COMMITTEE UPDATES



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

21W551 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

GWA Standing Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting
July 27,2017 9:30a.m. — 10:30a.m.
Minutes
Meeting started at 10:35a.m.
Present Erik Lanphier, Matt Streicher, Julius Hansen, Carl Goldsmith

Discussion took place pertaining to the following topics.
1. FIP Project Discussion —

a. Filter Update — Matt provided the committee with an update on the delivery of
one filter today with another arriving tomorrow. The 3 will be arriving during
the month of August.

b. ERS — Update — Matt provided a brief update on the work currently
progressing. The excavator is falling further behind with utility excavation and
install. The ERS system is still pending 3" party review and the effluent box is the
next big step. Also discussed the financial situation with regard to contractor
payment and the status of the IEPA loan disbursement. No disbursement has
been received to date, and we are not sure when we will receive it.

2. Demolition of 21W 518 Bemis Rd. House — Update

Recommendation by Greg Dose the Authority’s attorney is to reject the bid and ask low
bidder number two to hold their price past 60 days. The TAC agreed that the memo should
include a table for bidders that indicates the low bid is non-responsive.

3. Ongoing Development of RFQ/RFP For GWA Engineering Shortlist
a. No Update

4. Co-Gen Demand Load Response proposal

a. Enernoc
b. NRG

The Authority staff is recommending deferring this until additional data can be collected
addressing our impact to the PLC based on our usage reductions. The TAC agreed that
postponing this project is wise until we understand what the impacts of the reduction of
electricity will have on the repayment schedule provided by Enernoc.

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

21W551 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

5. Natural Gas and Electricity Locked
a. Electricity - $.0274/kWh Energy Only or $.044/kWh out the door.
i. Previously $.0377
b. Natural Gas - $2.78/Dth
i. Previously $4.19/Dth

This information was presented to the TAC along with a graph that | had that showed the
impacts of the electricity reductions, but nothing for the gas. The TAC request | present
something similar to the EOC that shows how well we did with purchasing the gas as we did
with electricity.

6. CIP Pending Agenda Items - Discussion

Briefly discussed the items that we are looking to utilize for the ERS upgrade, along with the
expenditures that are upcoming.

7. Co-Gen Bus Duct Repair Proposal Evaluation — Rick Freeman to Present
Proceed with recommended proposal — Yes or No

Discussion took place regarding the options that were presented. Matt and | spoke for Rick
Freeman who was unable to make the meeting. After analyzing the 3 different options and
the options within the options the TAC requested that we select Meade Electrical and opt.
for an emergency purchase request from the Village of Glen Ellyn. The Authority staff
proceed down that direction and we were denied the request for the emergency purchase.
The request was based off of cabling costs and the safety factor regarding the high voltage
cabling being strung on the ground. The TAC does recommend proceeding forward with the
Meade proposal for cabling in lieu of anything having to do with the Bus Duct. This is not the
cheapest solution, but it also not the most expensive solution. It is the right solution and the
Authority staff thank the TAC for agreeing to recommend it.

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

21W551 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

8. B&W Proposal to Consult Com-ED Energy Back-feed Application
Proceed with unbudgeted Consultation and Potential Fees —
Yes or No

The TAC agreed with the Authority staff that a back- feed agreement is vital to our
continued success with the CHP process. The payback if we can send 50-100 kW back onto
the grid is less than a year. It come out to be about $100/day of savings if we can hold the
line on our production.

9. Bio-P Project Danish Grant Funding Opportunity

The TAC was updated with the current information provided from the Bio-P study being
performed by Baxter and Woodman and the Danish Hydraulic Institute (DHI). The Work
Package 1 (WP1) is still ongoing but we have received the results from the modeling and the
layout of the GWA plant is conducive to the design, but the wastewater characteristics do
not align. Therefore, the model indicated we would need additional tank volume and
additional carbon sources from a third party. This adds significant cost and may end up
being the ultimate solution but it is not what we were first led to believe. The TAC was
informed of the start dates being September 1, 2017 and the net zero requirement for the
Glenbard Plant. To add to the complexity, we reminded them of the electrical failures and
the shift in priority for CY2018 & CY2019 pertaining to the electrical distribution system at
the Authority. With all of this going on we recommended to the TAC that we politely deny
the grant funding and move forward with other more pressing projects. The Bio-P project
will be pushed out another year or two, due to the complexities with the FIP and the pending
electrical work.

10.0ther Business -

Carl asked about the outcome of the Maintenance Superintendent Position, and he was
informed that Jon Braga was offered and took the job. We also updated the TAC on the
concept of moving Austin up from Maintenance Mechanic Il (MMII) to MM and go out and
hire an entry level MMIII. This was agreeable to the TAC and we proceeded forward.

11.Adjourn

Meeting adjourned at 10:45a.m.

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



SECTION 10.2

PENDING AGENDA ITEMS



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

21W551 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

2017 Pending EOC Agenda Items

Proiects

| Date

Status

Moyno Pumps (10)

| $50,000

PLC Purchase for the $125,000 January Completed
UV System Project
Biological Phosphorus $850,000 February $95,000
Removal Project Design Approved 2-9
Balance Remaining $755,000 September Propose to
Repurpose
Low Pressure Biogas $350,000 September Propose to
Storage Repurpose
Roof Rehabilitation $65,000 September
Administration Building $100,000 August Propose to
Renovation Repurpose
Polymer Blending Unit $80,000 April Approved
Replacements (2) Equipment
CY16 & CY17 Ordered
Motor Operated Valves $100,000 August Request
(FOQG) Pending for
FOG Upgrade
Primary Scum Building Pending
AHU Purchase — $7,965
In House
Demo & Installation - <$20,000
This work to be
completed by others
Electrical Meters $50,000 August Proposed to be
utilized for Bus
Duct Repair
Plant Fiber Testing & $30,000 Defer to CY18 FIP Delays
Repairs Influenced

April

Approved Open |

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

21W551 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

Spare Parts PO
Televising & Cleaning of $70,000 Repurposed
NRI & SRI
Int. Clarifier Bridge & $100,000 Repurposed
Gravity Thickener
Bridge & Mechanism
Paintin
*Electrical Work Van $37,000 September
* Utility Vehicles (2 $46,000 August
Forest Preserve Land |  ---------o----- Negotiating
Swap Purchase for
CY18
Pretreatment Ordinance |  -----------—--- September Under Village
Recommendation Legal Review
Close out CHP Project |  -------mommmmen May Final Payment
Application
Received

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



SECTION 10.3

AUGUST ODOR
COMPLAINTS - LOW
FLOWS AND PROCESS
UPSETS



S
a9
]
g9'9
89

L
[4ra
v
SL
]L

(pd3 000°0Z ueyl a1ow oN) sia1s981p aY1 Jo sanljiqeded Suipeo] Yyolew 0} SOWN|OA MO[J 3INPAY o

'SIseq JNoY {Z e uo uoiels 504/MSH 2yl Wodj MOj) 81e|n3a4 131137 OL

*$191S33Ip Y104 ul *sq| 000‘VZ UBY] 240W PIAsn aAeY ||IM am T Z ISnSny Ag "saiiiauenb asie|

ul (epos Supjeq) ajeuoquedlg wnipos Suiseyaind ‘sia1sadip yioq oul Ajui|ed|e JO UOIUPPY o

si3|ney 504/MSH || pa}jey dAeY M /T-GT-8 JO SY o
:3uimo||o} 9yl op oL
pasu am ]I 31eIpawWal 0] pue UolleNnlis PIPLO|ISA0 ue paj||ed si syl ‘Aeme 03 03 awiy JuedIHUBIS e sey 1.y ||lPws
p1ouel e yo ind sia1sasdip ayi suaddey siyl usypn ‘Alul|e|e Sy 9.1 JIAO SPIJE Y} 2I3YM [9A3)] B UY S431538Ip 2y
S9Sea.I2u| ol1ey AlUI|ey|\/SPIdY 3|11.JOA Sy} uaym 1ey3 saledisn||i ydeas sy uj pajedipul uaaq sey ey Jopo ayl
"|0J3u02 ss330.4d 10} uonen|eAs Ja31sasip Jo syusuodwod Atewid ay) aue sploy pue Auuleyly <«

Hd JOPO wmmsmme ¢ | ST

LY/YT/8 LT/L/8 (LI/T€/L LU/vT/L LY/LT/L LT/OV/L LT/E€/L L1/9T/9 LI/6Y/9 LI/TT/9 (LT/S/9 (i1f6e/S LI/Te/s LI/ST/S L1/8/S (L1/1/S

UOI1B|3110) 10PO OlleY V1 /VA

0

10

0

£0

v'o

S0

90

L0



Y1/YA OT+Pd8/padd DO jememmm  (YA) PIOY 2[112|0A memmm  AUU)[EY|Y [BIO] MM

LT/v1/8 L1/L/8 LYY/ LT/vT/L (T/LT/L LT/0T/L LT/El L L1/92/9  L1/61/9 L1f2T/9 L1/5/9 L/et/s  LnjTz/s  L1/st/s LI/8/S LI/t/s

0] ! I [ I i R [l [ 9q q " y gy O
| | —7 7 — \ { [ 1
10 | | .l'-l'll" 00S
zo || 1., ‘ _ [
: A q “ 000T
€0 | |
00ST
0 |
2z
so || _ 000
: |
90 _ 00sZ
Lo 000€
H# 1915931
v OT+pd8/pasq 004 (YA) POV 21N2(0 A, s Anuijex)y |E10] e
LT/VL/8 LY/L/8 LT/VE/L LTSVT/ L LX/LX/L £1/OT/L LY/E/L £1/92/9 £T/6T/9 L1/21/9 L1/S/9 tifee/s £1/zefs L1/ST/S £L1/8/S £1/1/S
0 " W n " e . » - - a = O
T8I | | =
z’o _ 005
| | |
+ 0 | Z 0001
) _
90 _ | oost
o | ooz
B _ _ , | oosz
. I a0oe
vt 00S€E

T# 4321s281Q



SECTION 10.4

PRETREATMENT
ORDINANCE UPDATE



SECTION 10.5

STORMWATER FACILITY
BILLBOARD UPDATE



SECTION 11.0
NEXT EOC MEETING
THURSDAY
SEPTEMBER 14, 2017

AT 8:00 A.M.



SECTION 12.0

EXECUTIVE SESSION



